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October 14, 2014
To the Citizens of Black Hawk College:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of Black Hawk College, Community
College District No. 503, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, is hereby submitted.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the College. To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and operations
results of the College. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the College’s financial activities in relation to its mission, vision, and
goals have been included. In addition, this letter of transmittal should be read in
conjunction with the management’s discussion and analysis which immediately
follows the independent auditor’s report and focuses on current activities, accounting
changes, and currently known facts.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in five sections:
introductory, financial, statistical, special reports, and management information. The
introductory section includes this transmittal letter, a list of principal officials and the
College’s organizational chart. The financial section includes the report of our
independent public accountants, management’s discussion and analysis, the basic
financial statements, and notes to the financial statements. The statistical section
includes selected unaudited financial and demographic information, generally
presented on a multi-year basis. The special reports section includes the Uniform
Financial Statements, grants and enrollment audits required by the lllinois Community
College Board (ICCB) together with the related auditor’s reports, and the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards and the related notes together with the related
auditor’s reports. The management information section contains financial information
by fund and budget to actual information utilized by the Board of Trustees and College
management.

The College maintains its accounts and prepares its financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP) as set forth by Governmental and Financial Accounting Standards Boards
(GASB and FASB) and the lllinois Community College Board (ICCB). The financial
records of the District are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting whereby all
revenues are recorded when earned and all expenses are recorded when they have
been reduced to a legal obligation to pay.

Improving Life Through Learning
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The notes to the financial statements expand and explain the financial statements and the
accounting principles applied. The financial statements have been audited by our independent
auditors, Wipfli LLP. Their report is included as part of this financial presentation.

College Profile

Black Hawk College was established in 1946 and was granted official accreditation by the North
Central Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools in March of 1951. Today, Community
College District No. 503 is comprised of portions of nine lllinois counties which include: Rock
Island, Henry, Mercer, Whiteside, Henderson, Knox, Bureau, Stark, and Marshall.

Black Hawk operates two primary campuses as well as other instructional centers throughout
the District and serves a population in excess of 230,000. The College’s Quad-Cities Campus
is located on 149 wooded acres in Moline, lllinois while the College’s East Campus is located on
a 102-acre site in Galva, lllinois.

The average Fall semester head count is 6,393 from 2005 to 2014. The College experienced a
decrease of 6,034 in total credit hours in fiscal year 2014, which includes both restricted and
unrestricted credit hours. This was a decrease of 4.6%. With the local unemployment rates
continuing to be below the state and national rate, the College expects stable to slight declines
in enrollment.

The District’s principal employers are presented in the statistical section of this report. The
Quad Cities area is considered a diverse business region and the long-term economic outlook
for the region and the College is viewed as favorable. Furthermore, while the district as a whole
has not been immune to recent economic forces, property values have remained steady and the
district unemployment rate has routinely been below the state and national rates as published
by the US Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Mission, Vision, and Goals

Black Hawk College enriches the community by providing the environment and resources for
individuals to become lifelong learners.

The vision of the College is to position Black Hawk College as the preferred choice for
education and training through total accessibility, quality instructional programs, student-
centered services, and strategic alliances. The following strategic priorities have been
established to aid in the process of accomplishing both the mission and vision of the College:

e Learning Excellence — Provide and support a quality educational experience by which
students are motivated to learn and faculty contribute positively to teaching and learning
through their strengths in subject matter knowledge and personal interest in the success
of all learners.

e Engaging Learners and the Community — Black Hawk College will engage learners
and the community in lifelong learning.

e Accountability — Black Hawk College will achieve performance excellence through an
environment of continuous improvement, accountability, and data-informed decision
making.

¢ Resource Optimization — Black Hawk College will optimize financial, physical, and
technological assets.

e Networking Employees — Black Hawk College will attract, develop and retain high-
guality employees



Major Initiatives

The College’s current strategic planning process focuses on developing new strategic priorities,
along with their supporting goals and objectives, for 2015-2018. During the spring of 2014, the
planning process engaged faculty, staff and community members in focus groups culminating
with the Strategic Planning Committee meetings in June and July 2014 that resulted in a
preliminary strategic plan. Feedback is being sought from the community with a final plan going
before the Board of Trustees in November 2014.

In addition, the College has also undertaken several major operation initiatives. These initiatives
include:

e Achieving re-accreditation by the Higher Learning Commission
e Implementation of the Facilities Master Plan:

o Information Technology Services Relocation - complete
Health Sciences Center ground breaking and construction- in progress
Library renovation - complete
East Campus Welding and Skilled Trades Center ground breaking and
construction — in progress

(el elNe]

The College continues to review its certificate and degree offerings, and implements new
programs that meet industry needs and better serves the constituents of District 503, including
the following new or restructured programs:

CNC Manufacturing (Certificate 1)

CNC Manufacturing (Certificate 2)

Agribusiness Management — Horticulture Option

Music Industry Certificate Program

Welding Certificate restructured to meet industry needs
Gas Metal Arc Welding

Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Local Economy

Black Hawk College has three primary sources of Operating Funds revenue: Tuition and Fees,
State Funding, and local Property Taxes.

Tuition and fee revenues accounted for approximately 43% of total operating revenue received
in fiscal year 2014. As illustrated in the Statistical section of this document, total credit hours for
all categories, which includes both restricted and unrestricted hours, decreased by 4.6% in fiscal
year 2014. While this trend is expected to continue in fiscal year 2015, the College is working to
expand new program offerings in an effort to offset any additional decline in enroliment in
existing programs.

State funding, which accounted for approximately 24% of total non-operating revenue received,
continues to be problematic for the College as the level of state funding continues to decline and
delays in receipt of allocated funds remain constant. The College anticipates funding levels will
continue to decline in future years primarily due to fluctuations in the allocation of the ICCB
Equalization Grant. The average ICCB credit hour reimbursement rate remains markedly lower
than rates realized more than a decade ago. Performance based funding has been received
from ICCB in recent years, however the exact impact of funding formula changes is still



unknown at this time. These funding concerns have prompted the College to raise tuition and
fee rates as well as cut spending on certain programs.

Property taxes, which accounted for approximately 45% of total non-operating revenue
received, are levied each year for all taxable real property in the District on the basis of the
equalized assessed property values (EAV). Assessed values are established by each of the
nine respective counties within the district. The subsequent property taxes are billed and
collected by each county. Property tax revenue continues to hold relatively stable as equalized
assessed values in the District have been increasing steadily over the past several years
despite the national economic crisis and subsequent impact on property values.

Financial Planning

The College has taken several steps to offset the negative impact of inadequate state funding
and enroliment fluctuations. These steps include:

Cost containment and reduction of departmental budgets

Greater focus on alternative sources of revenue

Tuition and fee increases

Review and redesign of key business processes and technology to improve efficiency
Implementation of new programs to strengthen enrollment

More aggressive curriculum and outreach development

In addition, the College utilizes its Financial Plan, presented to the Board of Trustees, to ensure
focus and attention is given to critical areas in a more efficient manner. This financial planning
process is coordinated with the budget preparation process. The current financial plan covers
fiscal year 2014 through 2016 and focuses on four main objectives:

e Implementation of a revenue management strategy

o Development and implementation of a systematic, repeatable process for evaluating the
financial contribution of all programs and services offered by the College

o Development and implementation of a sustainable process for allocating scholarships,
grants, and waivers

o |dentification, development, and implementation of a master plan funding strategy

Enroliment trends and course demand are the most significant influence given the core mission
of the institution. Consequently, it is imperative the College focus on strategically aligning
financial resources to these demands in an effort to maximize return on investment for students,
taxpayers, community members, and other stakeholders. To this end, the College implemented
Budgeting for Outcomes through which the College fosters a culture of innovation and
partnership, demonstrates performance and accountability, selects priorities based on
measurable results, and achieves transparency of all allocations.

The annual budget, adopted as balanced, indicates all resources received are subsequently
expended during the same fiscal year in a manner consistent with the mission of the institution.
As such, any disruption in the timely receipt of budgeted resources has the potential to
adversely influence program and service delivery. As a result, the College must define and
acknowledge potential resources and maintain an efficient cash flow strategy for minimizing the
impact of delayed or eliminated funding sources.



Finally, the College’s capital budgeting process is designed to provide a systematic, repeatable
method to identify, prioritize, approve, and fund both capital projects and non-capital fixed
assets. In conjunction with this capital budgeting process, the College focuses on ensuring
timely expenditure of existing bond proceeds in a manner consistent with statutory requirements
and approved purposes. Furthermore, the Board remains committed to effective and efficient
management of the property tax levy, which requires the College proactively and effectively
manage its debt strategies.

Black Hawk College recognizes the importance of financial transparency and accountability and
is committed to maximizing return on investment for students, employees, taxpayers, and the
community. The College remains dedicated to balancing the budget annually as well as
providing an annual update on the status of the Financial Plan. The current Financial Plan is
designed to achieve results and continue to strengthen programs and services offered as well
as the financial viability of the institution.

Internal Controls

Management of the College is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
controls to ensure compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
Internal controls are designed to limit the College’s exposure to risks, safeguard the College’s
assets from theft or misuse, and provide adequate documentation for the preparation of the
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as well as
accounting standards mandated by the ICCB. Internal controls are designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes the cost of the control should not exceed the expected benefits and
estimates and judgments by management are required for valuation of the costs and benefits.
Internal controls are continuously monitored, reviewed and updated to ensure ongoing efficiency
and effectiveness.

Budgetary Controls

The College maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied
in the annual appropriated budget approved by the College’s Board of Trustees. The legal level
of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot exceed the budgeted
amount) is established at the fund level. The College maintains an encumbrance accounting
system as one technique to accomplish budgetary control. Encumbered amounts lapse at year-
end unless extenuating circumstances exist. Statements of budgetary comparison are
presented in the Management Information section of this document.

Fund Balance Policy

The Board of Trustees adopted a fund balance policy designed to ensure the maintenance of
adequate reserves and protect against unanticipated events that would adversely affect the
financial condition of the College and jeopardize the continuation of necessary programs and
services.

This policy requires the College to maintain an unrestricted General Fund ending fund balance
of an amount between seventeen (17) and twenty-five (25) percent of budgeted expenses in
these funds, which include the Education and Operations & Maintenance fund. Additionally, if
the ending fund balance falls below the target range, the College is required to replenish the
ending fund balance within two (2) years. If the ending fund balance exceeds the target range,
the College shall first, allow the President to expend the excess funds on capital expenses after



considering recommendations from the President’s Cabinet and second, review additional
investment options that would allow the College to earn a greater rate of return.

As of June 30, 2014 the General Fund ending fund balance is 30.6% of fiscal year 2014
expenses.

Risk Management

The College is self-insured for its health insurance claims. The claims are administered by an
external third party administrator. In addition, the College maintains stop loss coverage of
$125,000 specific and $6,060,052 aggregate with a major insurance carrier for medical and
dental claims that exceed these thresholds. The College also maintains adequate reserves to
cover potential losses and the reserves are reviewed regularly to determine appropriateness.

Other Information

¢ Independent audit State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants. The accounting firm of Wipfli, LLP was selected by the College to perform
the fiscal year 2014 audit. The auditor’s report on the financial statements and
schedules is unqualified and is included in the financial section of this report.

o Awards The College received the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting (CAFR) from the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for the
fiscal years 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013. In addition, the College has received the
GFOA Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for fiscal years 2009, 2010, 2011,
2012, 2013 and 2014.

o Acknowledgements We wish to thank the members of the Board of Trustees for their
interest and support in conducting District financial operations to the degree of
excellence necessary for continuance of operations in a responsible manner.

The timely preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report was made possible by
the continued, dedicated service of Black Hawk College’s Accounting Services staff and others
connected with the annual audit process. Our sincere appreciation goes out to each individual
making contribution in the preparation of this report.

Respectfully submitted,

Bettie A. Truitt, Ph. D. Jeremy P. Esch
Interim President Director of Accounting
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Wipfli LLP
328 West Stephenson
Freeport, IL 61032-4327

PO Box 567
Freeport, IL 61032-0567

815.233.1512
fax 815.233.1487

www.wipfli.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Trustees

Black Hawk College

lllinois Community College District #503
Moline, lllinois

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and discretely
presented component units of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community Cotlege District #503 (College) as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the College’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the business-type activities and discretely presented component units of Black Hawk
College, lllinois Community College District #503 as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financiat statements that collectively
comprise the College’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, statistical section, the ICCB
Supplemental Information, the ICCB Uniform Financial Statements, and the management information, as
listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements.

The ICCB Supplemental Information and the ICCB Uniform Financial Statements are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the ICCB Supplemental Information and the ICCB Uniform Financial
Statements are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

The introductory section, statistical section, and management information have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion or provide any assurance on them.



Other Reporting Required by Governmental Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 24,
2014 on our consideration of the College’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the resulits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the College’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Wigyts' LLP

Freeport, lllinois
September 24, 2014

15
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Introduction

This section of Black Hawk College’s (College) Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents
Management's Discussion and Analysis of the College’s financial activity during the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013. Since this Management's Discussion and Analysis is designed to
focus on current activities, resulting change, and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction
with the College’s basic financial statements. Responsibility for the completeness and fairness of this
information rests with the College.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements focus on the College as a whole versus traditional presentation by fund
types. The College’s financial statements are designed to emulate corporate presentation models
whereby all of the College’s activities are consolidated into one total.

The purpose of the Statement of Net Position is to present the bottom line results of the College.
This statement combines and consolidates current financial resources with capital assets. It presents
assets, liabilities and net position at the end of the fiscal year. The Statement of Net Position requires
the classification of assets and liabilities into current and non-current categories. The difference
between total assets and total liabilities is reflected in the net position section which reflects net
position in three broad categories: net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. Net
position is one indicator of the current financial condition of the College, while the change in net
position is one indicator of whether the overall financial condition of the College has improved or
deteriorated during the year. Restrictions, commitments or other limitations may affect the availability
of fund resources for future use.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position focuses on both the gross
costs and the net costs of the College’s activities, which are supported mainly by tuition, local property
taxes, and state revenues. It presents the revenues, expenses and transfer activities that occurred
during the fiscal year. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position requires
the classification of revenues and expenses as operating and non-operating. For example, property
taxes and state funding are reported as non-operating revenues.

The Statement of Cash Flows presents the inflow and outflow of cash collected and disbursed by
the College for the fiscal year. It separates the sources and uses of funds by the major categories of
operating, capital and related financing, non-capital financing and investing activities. This statement
emphasizes the College’s dependence on state and local sources by separating them from operating
cash flows.
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Financial Highlights

For the year ended June 30, 2014, the College recorded total operating revenues of $17,926,575 and
total operating expenses of $54,560,178. The difference produced an operating loss of $36,633,603.
Net non-operating revenue of $42,401,130 offsets this loss and results in an overall increase in net
position of $5,767,527.

Non-operating revenue included local property taxes of $19,462,491, state grants and contracts of
$10,192,344, federal grants and contracts of $9,995,924, and other net miscellaneous revenue of
$2,750,371.

Operating revenue accounted for 29% of the College’s total revenue, while non-operating revenues
accounted for the other 71% of the College’s total revenue. Operating revenue consisted of tuition
and fees, net of financial aid awards, totaling $7,624,251, sales, services, and rentals of facilities
revenues totaling $2,233,506, and the SURS contribution provided by the state, on behalf of the
College, to the State University Retirement System (SURS) totaling $8,068,818. The comparable
contribution by the state to SURS for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 was $7,535,508.

Operating expenses accounted for 98% of the College’s total expenses, while non-operating
expenses accounted for the remaining 2%. Operating expenses consisting of instruction, academic
support, student services, public service, financial aid, operations of physical facilities, institutional
support and other categories decreased slightly in fiscal year 2014.

Overall, the College’s financial position remained stable during fiscal year 2014 despite continued
delays in State funding and a slight decrease in enrollment. Enroliment, credit hour, and State
funding trend information are provided in the Statistical section of this document. Additionally, overall
fiscal year 2014 results compared to budget were favorable. Details by fund can be found in the
Management Information section of this document.

Long-Term Debt

The College did not issue additional long-term debt during fiscal year 2014. The unused legal debt
capacity of the College is currently $74,951,684, which represents 2.875% of the assessed valuation
of the College’s district less the $28,299,231 in outstanding debt. See Note 6 regarding Long-Term
Liabilities in the Notes to the Financial Statements for further information.

Economic Factors

Unemployment rates, both locally and nationally, have remained elevated in recent years. Our local
economy has suffered from business closures as well as layoffs, although this trend appears to be
declining. While unemployment rates within the district vary by county, the district rate increased
slightly from 2013 to a level that now exceeds the national average but still falls below the state rate.
Additional information regarding unemployment rate trends can be found in the Statistical section of
this document.
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Property tax revenue accounts for 32% of total revenue and is a direct result of Equalized Assessed
Valuations (EAV) in the district. While many districts have experienced sizable decreases in EAV
over the past few years, the Black Hawk College district EAV remains stable as overall property
values continue to increase, albeit slightly. Additional information regarding EAV and estimated actual
property values within the district can be found in the Statistical section of this document.

The State of Illinois continues to struggle financially and delays in receipt of appropriated funding have
continued. The College remains optimistic all monies will eventually be received, but cautious with
regards to expenditures and firmly dedicated to maintaining acceptable reserves to minimize
disruption. Black Hawk experienced an increase in State funding as a direct result of a $300,000
Highway Construction Careers Training Program in addition to $285,000 in legislative add-on’s to
cover shortfalls in funding for lllinois Veterans, lllinois National Guard, and MIA/POW Grants. Federal
funding decreased slightly during fiscal year 2014 as a direct result of decreased PELL grant awards.

Declining enroliment continues to be the trend with a 4.6% decrease in fiscal year 2014 compared to
a 1.6% decrease during fiscal year 2013. As a community college, Black Hawk is well positioned to
serve displaced workers seeking to enhance existing skills or develop additional skills necessary to
re-enter the workforce due to the relatively short-term nature of many programs offered. Furthermore,
both the College Administration and Board of Trustees are committed to ensuring student needs are
effectively met and to this end, the institution prides itself on being nimble and capable of efficiently
implementing programmatic changes designed to maximize student success.

Given the decreased enrollment trend in recent years, the College Administration and Board of
Trustees have taken the appropriate measures to identify opportunities for growth. Construction is
well underway for both the health sciences facility at the Quad Cities Campus and the Welding and
Skilled Trades Center in Kewanee. The health sciences facility has an estimated completion date of
June, 2015 while the Welding and Skilled Trades Center is scheduled to be completed in time for the
Spring 2015 semester. The addition of these two buildings will increase enrollment capacity, thus
providing a greater opportunity for generating credit hours.

Other Significant Financial Factors

The Board of Trustees adopts tuition and fee rates each February with the adopted rates becoming
effective for the Summer, Fall, and Spring semesters of the upcoming fiscal year. Tuition rates for
fiscal year 2014 increased 7% over fiscal year 2013 rates and will increase by an additional 4.4% for
fiscal year 2015. Additional information regarding the tuition and fee rate trend is provided in the
Statistical section.

The Board of Trustees adopts the annual tax levy by January of each year for tax revenues to be
received during the upcoming fiscal year. The fiscal year 2013 tax levy increased 1.4% over fiscal
year 2013 primarily due to the increase in EAV throughout the district. Additional information
regarding tax levy trend is provided in the Statistical section.
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Comparative Net Position — Fiscal Years 2014 and 2013

Increase  Percent
2014 2013 (Decrease) Change
Current Assets $ 69,470,701 $ 75,066,923 $(5,596,222) -7.5%
Non-Current Assets 53,291,027 47,887,133 5,403,894 11.3%
Total Assets $122,761,728 $122,954,056 $ (192,328) -0.2%
Current Liabilities $ 8,799,938 $ 9,411,607 $ (611,669) -6.5%
Non-Current Liabilities 25,501,692 30,995,859 (5,494,167) -17.7%
Total Liabilities $ 34,301,630 $ 40,407,466 9$(6,105,836) -15.1%
Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 10,016,362 $ 261,812 $ 9,754,550 3725.8%
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 39,682,320 $ 36,808,792 $ 2,873,528 7.8%
Restricted 39,325,155 38,975,554 349,601 0.9%
Unrestricted (563,739) (3,108,137) 2,544,398 -81.9%
Total Net Position $ 78,443,736 $ 72,676,209 $5,767,527 7.9%

The College had a net position at the beginning of the fiscal year as restated totaling $72,676,209.
The increase in net position of $5,767,527 brought the total net position at the end of fiscal year 2014
to $78,443,736.

Notable changes in fiscal year 2014 include the addition of the new Adult Learning Center in Rock
Island, lllinois as well as various other remodeling / improvement projects district-wide. Construction
also began on the health sciences facility at the Quad Cities Campus and the Welding and Skilled
Trades Center near the Community Education Center in Kewanee, lllinois.

This schedule is prepared from the College’s Statement of Net Position, which is presented on a full
accrual basis of accounting whereby assets costing $5,000 or greater are capitalized and depreciated.

Net Position - Fiscal Year 2014

Restricted
50.1%
(53.6% FY13)_\

Net Capital
Assets
50.6%
Unrestricted — \(50.7% FY13)
-0.7%

(-4.3% FY13)
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Comparison of Net Capital Assets
Fiscal Years 2014 and 2013

Increase Percent

Capital Assets 2014 2013 (Decrease) Change
Land and Improvements $8,406,448 $7,480,023 $926,425 12.4%
Building and Improvements 53,781,507 52,148,650 1,632,857 3.1%
Equipment 7,991,300 7,503,695 487,605 6.5%
Construction In Progress 7,705,480 3,896,185 3,809,295 97.8%

Total Capital Assets $77,884,735 $71,028,553 $6,856,182 9.7%

Less Accumulated Depreciation 24,593,708 23,141,420 1,452,288 6.3%

Net Capital Assets $53,291,027 $47,887,133 $5,403,894 11.3%

As of June 30, 2014, the College has recorded $77,884,735 invested in capital assets, $24,593,708 in
accumulated depreciation and $53,291,027 in net capital assets.

Total Capital Assets increased $6,856,182 or 9.7% and Net Capital Assets increased $5,403,894 or
11.3% due to construction of the health sciences facility, Welding and Skilled Trade Center and
various remodeling and improvement projects district-wide during fiscal year 2014. The current
bonding strategy continues to allow the College to invest in additional facilities, technology, and
improvements. The expectation exists that Net Capital Assets will continue to increase in future years
as a result. See Note 4. Changes in Capital Assets and Note 6. Long-Term Liabilities in the Notes to
Financial Statements for further information.

Capital Assets - Fiscal Year 2014

Land &
Construction in Improvements
Process 10.8%
9.9% (10.5% FY13)
(5.5% FY13) [
Equipment
10.3%

(10.6% FY13) _/

Buildings &
\_ Improvements
69%
(73.4% FY13)
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Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position

For the fiscal years ending June 30,
Increase Percent

2014 2013 (Decrease) Change
Operating Revenue:
Tuition and Fees $ 7624251 $ 7,613,048 $ 11,203 0.15%
Sales, Services, and Rentals 2,233,506 2,236,204 (2,698) -0.1%
Other 8,068,818 7,535,508 533,310 7.1%
Total Operating Revenue $ 17,926,575 $ 17,384,760 $ 541,815 3.1%
Less: Operating Expenses 54,560,178 54,625,108 (64,930) -0.1%
Operating Income (Loss) $(36,633,603) $(37,240,348) $ 606,745 -1.6%
Non-operating Revenue:
State Grants & Contracts $ 10,192,344 $ 9,562,931 $ 629,413 6.6%
Federal Grants & Contracts 9,995,924 10,099,071 (103,147) -1.0%
Property Taxes 19,462,491 19,119,399 343,092 1.8%
Other Income 2,750,371 2,696,642 53,729 2.0%
Total Non-operating Revenue: $ 42,401,130 $ 41,478,043 $ 923,087 2.2%
Increase in Net Position $ 5767527 $ 4,237,695 $ 1,529,832 36.1%
Net Position, Beginning of Year, as restated 72,676,209 68,438,514 4,237,695 6.2%
Net Position, End of Year $ 78,443,736 $ 72,676,209 $ 5,767,527 7.9%

Operating revenue increased while operating expenses decreased for fiscal year 2014 when
compared to fiscal year 2013.

Despite declining enrollment, tuition and fees increased $11,203 or 0.15% during fiscal year 2014.
The increase is attributable to higher tuition and fee rates in conjunction with decreased enroliment.
Sales, services and rental revenue remained relatively flat over fiscal year 2013 with a decrease of
merely 0.10%.

Additionally, the increase in Other Operating Revenue represents the increased SURS contribution
provided by the State in fiscal year 2014, which was $533,310 greater than the fiscal year 2013
amount. As explained in Note 5 in the Notes to Financial Statements, this SURS contribution is
shown as operating revenue and operating expense by the College. Pending State legislation has the
potential to impact the manner in which these obligations are funded and reported in future years
although the exact impact is currently unknown.

Non-operating revenue increased in total by $923,087. The primary driver of this increase was the
$629,413 increase in state grants & contracts along with the $343,092 increase in property taxes.
The $629,413 increase in state grants & contracts is a direct result of a $285,000 legislative add-on
which offset tuition waivers for veterans as well as a $300,000 highway construction careers training
program grant. The increase in property taxes is attributed to an increase in EAV'’s.
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Operating Revenues - Fiscal Year 2014

Tuition and Fees
42.5%

Other (43.8% FY13)

45.0%
(43.3% FY13)

\Auxiliary

12.5%
(12.9% FY13)

Non-Operating Revenues - Fiscal Year 2014

Other Income State Grants &
6.5% Contracts
(6.4% FY13) 24.0%
N\ (23.1% FY13)

Property Taxes J \
45.9% Federal Grants &
(46.1% FY13) Contracts

23.6%
(24.4% FY13)
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Comparison of Operating Expenses
Fiscal Years 2014 and 2013

Increase Percent

2014 2013 (Decrease) Change

Operating Expenses:
Instruction $18,609,563 $19,814,071 $(1,204,508) -6.1%
Academic Support 6,272,580 6,244,734 27,846 0.4%
Student Services 4,300,131 4,265,652 34,479 0.8%
Public Service / Continuing Ed. 2,122,000 1,879,087 242,913 12.9%
Institutional Support 9,025,272 10,346,257 (1,320,985) -12.8%
Sales, Services, and Rentals of Facilities 3,765,785 3,823,167 (57,382) -1.5%
Financial Aid 2,615,325 2,401,499 213,826 8.9%
Depreciation 1,740,162 1,601,385 138,777 8.7%
Loss on Disposal of Equipment 762,732 16,664 746,068 4477.1%
Operations of Physical Facilities 5,346,628 4,232,592 1,114,036 26.3%
Total Operating Expenses: $54,560,178 $54,625,108 (64,930) -0.1%

Operating expenses for fiscal year 2014 decreased by 0.1% from fiscal year 2013. Beginning in fiscal
year 2013, the SURS contribution provided by the state was allocated among the existing functions of
operating expenses as opposed to being listed separately. The SURS contribution provided by the
state increased to $8,068,818 in fiscal year 2014 compared to $7,535,508 in fiscal year 2013. This
$533,310 increase offsets a $598,240 decrease in expenses in other areas for the net decrease of
$64,930.

Instruction expenses decreased $1,204,508 in fiscal year 2014 due to the completion of several
projects in fiscal year 2013 that had a direct instructional impact.

Financial Aid increased by $213,826 due to $285,000 in legislative add-on’s received in fiscal year
2014 to offset tuition waivers expense for veterans.

Public Service / Continuing Ed expenses increased $242,913 as a direct result of the $300,000
highway construction careers training program grant received in fiscal year 2014.

Depreciation expense increased $138,777 in the current year as a direct result of capital projects
completed during fiscal year 2013. Fiscal year 2014 is the first full year of depreciation thereby
increasing depreciation expense.

Operating of Physical Facilities increased $1,114,036 in fiscal year 2014 due to on-going capital
projects. Such projects include the construction of a new health sciences facility at the Quad Cities
campus and a Welding and Skilled Trades Center near the Community Education Center in Kewanee.

As noted above, the SURS contribution by the State also increased by $553,310 over fiscal year
2013. See also Note 5 in the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information related to this
SURS contribution.
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The following graphic illustration shows the operating expenses by program for fiscal year 2014 by
percentage of the total with the comparable percentage for fiscal year 2013 in parenthesis. For both
years, the largest percentage of College money was spent on Instruction.

Operating Expenses - Fiscal Year 2014

o Financial Aid
Institutional Support 4.8% Sales, Service
16.5% (4.4% FY13)  and Rentals
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Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the reader with a general overview of Black Hawk
College’s finances and to show Black Hawk College’s accountability for the revenue it receives. If you
have questions about this report or need additional information, please contact:

Jeremy P. Esch
Director of Accounting
6600 34" Avenue
Moline, IL 61265
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Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:
Property taxes, net of $19,492
Federal government claims
State of lllinois claims
Student tuition and fees, net of $301,537
Other
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets:

Land

Construction and Equipment in process

Building, improvements and equipment, net of

$24,593,708 and $797,323, respectively

Total capital assets, net of depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows

Liabilities

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities:
Payroll
Early retirement
Accrued vacation
Other
Unearned revenues:
Student tuition and fees
Notes and bonds due in less than one year
Other liabilities

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Early retirement
Accrued vacation
Notes and bonds payable in more than one year
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes
Grants and restricted funds
Total deferred inflows of resources

Net Position
Net Investment in capital assets
Restricted for audit

Restricted for liability, protection and settlement
Restricted for working cash
Restricted for bond & interest

Restricted for operations and maintenance
Restricted for grants and scholarships
Unrestricted

Total net position

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Primary
Government Component Units
Black Hawk Black Hawk
Black Hawk College East College
College Foundation Foundation
$ 50,024,049 $ 168,981 $ 526,120
- 2,931,138 1,764,817
12,598,692 - -
622,373 - -
3,655,749 - -
995,028 - -
506,358 58,728 94,177
664,629 - -
403,823 - -
69,470,701 3,158,847 2,385,114
927,464 45,000 -
7,705,480 - -
44,658,083 - 1,501,562
53,291,027 45,000 1,501,562
53,291,027 45,000 1,501,562
122,761,728 3,203,847 3,886,676
2,409,701 11,261 39,665
740,519 - -
81,108 - -
120,000 - -
81,954 - -
5,407,325 - 18,298
66,656 - -
8,907,263 11,261 57,963
1,754,469 - -
747,992 - -
22,891,906 - 478,217
25,394,367 - 478,217
34,301,630 11,261 536,180
9,748,682
267,680 - -
10,016,362 - -
39,682,320 45,000 1,005,047
135,278 - -
2,265,040 - -
10,194,190 - -
3,079,546 - -
23,018,654 - -
632,447 2,509,467 2,139,738
(563,739) 638,119 205,711
$ 78,443,736 $ 3,192,586 $ 3,350,496
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Primary
Government Component Units
Black Hawk Black Hawk
Black Hawk College East College
College Foundation Foundation
Operating Revenues:
Student tuition and fees, net of $ 7,624,251 $ - $ -
scholarship awards
Sales, service and rental of 2,233,506 - -
facilities and equipment
SURS contribution provided by state 8,068,818 - -
Total operating revenues 17,926,575 - -
Operating expenses:
Instruction 18,609,563 - -
Academic support 6,272,580 - -
Student services 4,300,131 - -
Public service 2,122,000 - -
Auxiliary services 3,765,785 - -
Institutional support 9,025,272 218,066 353,351
Scholarships, student grants and waivers 2,615,325 112,274 145,836
Operation of physical facilities 5,346,628 - -
Loss on disposal of buildings and equipment 762,732 - -
Depreciation and amortization 1,740,162 - 65,837
Total operating expenses 54,560,178 330,340 565,024
Operating (loss) (36,633,603) (330,340) (565,024)
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes 19,462,491 - -
Personal property replacement taxes 1,361,828 - -
State government sources 10,192,344 - -
Federal government sources 9,995,924 - -
Investment earnings 286,520 382,236 278,237
Other sources 2,025,129 355,319 838,389
Interest expense (923,106) - (22,864)
Total non-operating
revenues (expenses) 42,401,130 737,555 1,093,762
Change in net position 5,767,527 407,215 528,738
Net position:
Beginning, as restated 72,676,209 2,785,371 2,821,758
Ending $ 78,443,736 $ 3,192,586 $ 3,350,496

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Tuition and fees
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers
Sales, service, and rental of facilities and equipment
Other receipts
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
State and federal grants and contracts
Personal property replacement taxes
Property taxes
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchases of capital assets
Proceeds on debt
Debt issuance costs
Principal paid on debt
Interest paid on debt
Net cash provided by (used in) capital
and related financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Sale of investments
Interest received
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning
Ending

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
(Used in) Operating Activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net
cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of equipment
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenditures
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Noncash, Capital and Related Financing Activities:
SURS contribution paid by state

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Primary

Government

Black Hawk
College

$ 7,325,871
(24,877,224)
(20,057,943)

2,123,847

(35,485,449)

22,675,432
1,361,828
19,742,087

43,779,347

(7,906,788)

(5,258,027)

(923,106)

(14,087,921)

286,520

286,520
(5,507,503)

55,531,552

550,024,049

S (36,633,603

1,740,162
762,732

(172,170)
(166,093)
(168,668)
(71,047)
(581,391)
(235,869)
40,498

1,148,154
$ (35,485,449)

$ 8,068,818
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Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
June 30, 2014

Voluntary Employees'
Benefit Association (VEBA)
Health Benefit Plan

Assets
Cash $ 1,725,586
Liabilities
Claims payable 1,022,263
Due to others -
Total liabilities 1,022,263
Net Position, unrestricted $ 703,323
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Year Ended June 30, 2014
Additions:
Employer paid premiums $ 5,167,672
Grant paid premiums 247,856
Employee paid premiums 638,928
Investment earnings 6,916
Total additions $ 6,061,372
Deductions:
Health and dental claims 5,569,831
Administrative 610,940
Total deductions $ 6,180,771
Change in net position (119,399)
Net position:
Beginning 822,722
Ending $ 703,323

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Operation and Significant Accounting Policies
Organization:

Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 (College) is an lllinois Community College
operating under the mandates and guidelines of the lllinois Board of Higher Education and the lllinois
Community College Board (ICCB). The College offers a wide range of educational opportunities, including
liberal studies, business training, agricultural studies, continuing education, and community service
programs. The College was organized to provide an excellent, affordable alternative in higher education with
campus locations in Moline and Galva, lllinois and numerous outreach sites.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Financial Reporting Entity: The College is governed by a seven-member Board of Trustees. Board
members are elected through general elections to a six-year term.

The College follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 61, The Financial
Reporting Entity: Omnibus and Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are
Component Units. GASB Statement No. 61 amends GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—
and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, while Statement No. 61 and
Statement No. 39 both amend Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity to provide additional
guidance to determine whether certain organizations for which the College is not financially accountable
should be reported as component units based on the nature and significance of their relationship with the
College.

As defined by generally accepted accounting principles established by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB), the financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, as well as its
discretely presented component units, the Black Hawk College Foundation and the Black Hawk East College
Foundation.

The two Foundations are legally separate, tax-exempt component units of the College. The Foundations act
primarily as fund-raising organizations to supplement the resources that are available to the College in
support of its programs. The 8-13 member boards of the Foundations are self-perpetuating and consist of
graduates and friends of the College. Although the College does not control the timing or amount of receipts
from the Foundations, the majority of resources, or income, thereon the Foundations hold and invest are
restricted to the activities of the College by the donors. Because these restricted resources held by the
Foundations can only be used by, or for the benefit of, the College, the Foundations are considered
component units of the College.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the Black Hawk College Foundation and the Black Hawk East
Foundation distributed $112,274 and $139,226 respectively, to the College for both restricted and
unrestricted purposes.

The Foundations are private-not-for-profit organizations that report their financial results under Financial
Accounting Standard Board (FASB) Statements. Most significant to the Foundations’ operations and
reporting model are Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made and Financial Reporting
for Not-for-Profit-Organizations. As such, certain revenue recognition criteria and presentation features are
different from GASB revenue recognition criteria and presentation features. No modifications have been
made to the Foundations’ financial information in the College’s financial reporting entity for these differences.

Financial statements for both the Black Hawk College Foundation and Black Hawk East College
Foundation can be obtained by calling the College at 309-796-5935.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Operation and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation: For financial reporting
purposes, the College is considered a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities.
Accordingly, the College’s financial statements have been presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized
when earned, and expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred. All significant intra-College
transactions have been eliminated. Non-exchange transactions, in which the College receives value without
directly giving equal value in return, includes property taxes; federal, state, and local grants; state
appropriations; and other contributions. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in
the period for which the levy is intended to finance. Revenues from grants, state appropriations, and other
contributions are recognized in the year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility
requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be
used or the fiscal year when the use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the College must
provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the
resources are provided to the College on a reimbursement basis.

The College has a fiduciary fund type. Fiduciary fund types are used to account for assets held by a
governmental unit in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
governmental units, and/or other funds. The College has the following fiduciary fund type:

Pension (and other employee benefit) trust fund — is the fund type for the College’s health benefit
plan and is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the business-type activities, using the same
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Employee contributions are recognized in the period in
which the contributions are due. Employer contributions are recognized when due and the employer
made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Claims payable are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the health plan. The fund accounts for the assets of the
Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (VEBA). The VEBA was established under Section
501(C)(9) of the Internal Revenue Code. The trust provides for payment of health (medical, dental, and
vision) claims and health plan administrative and other directly related costs.

Classification of Revenues and Expenses: Operating revenue and expenses include activities that have the
characteristics of exchange transactions, such as student tuition and fees and sales and services of auxiliary
enterprises, net of financial aid and scholarship awards, salaries and benefits, and materials and supplies.
Non-operating revenues and expenses include activities that have the characteristics of non-exchange
transactions, such as 1) local property taxes, 2) state appropriations, 3) most federal, state and local grants
and contracts, and federal appropriations, and 4) gifts and contributions.

Net Position: Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. “Net investment in capital
assets”, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by any outstanding balances of
any borrowings, used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Significant unspent
proceeds are reported as restricted. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed
on their use either through enabling legislation or through external restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. Amounts restricted for working cash are imposed by
enabling legislation. However, legislation allows for procedures to abolish this fund and remove those
restrictions. Amounts restricted for operations and maintenance are imposed by enabling legislation. When
an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available, the
College first applies restricted resources.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deferred outflows/inflows: In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a
separate section of deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. At this time, the College has no items
that qualify for reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents
the acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property taxes: Property taxes are recognized as a receivable at the time they are levied and the current
taxes receivable represent the 2013 levy. Property tax revenue recorded on the financial statements relates
to the 2012 and 2013 levies. Property taxes are levied each year on all taxable real property in the College
District. Property taxes are certified on or before the last Tuesday in December and are attached as an
enforceable lien on the property as of the preceding January 1. These taxes become due and collectible in
2013 or 2014, respectively, and are collected by the county collectors in the College District who in turn remit
to the College District its respective share. An allowance is provided for uncollectible taxes.

Student Tuition and Fees: Student tuition and fees include all such items assessed against students for
educational and service purposes.

College Bookstores Inventory: Inventories of the College bookstores are stated at the lower of cost (first-in,
first-out) or market (net realizable value).

Compensated Absences: Vacation leave is accrued as a liability as it is earned. Sick leave benefits are not
payable upon retirement or termination.

Capital Assets: Capital assets are defined by the College as assets with an initial, individual cost of more
than $5,000 and an initial useful life of one year or greater. Assets are recorded at historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of
donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized.

Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets. The estimated useful lives for each capital asset type are as follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 50
Land improvements 50
Equipment 4-10
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Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The College’s collection of works of art, library books, and other similar assets are not capitalized. These
collections are unencumbered, held for public exhibition and education, protected, cared for, and preserved.

Capital assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
service utility of the capital asset may have significantly and unexpectedly declined. Capital assets are
considered impaired if both the decline in service utility of the capital asset is large in magnitude and the
event or change in circumstance is outside the normal life cycle of the capital asset. Such events or changes
in circumstances that may be indicative of impairment include evidence of physical damage, enactment or
approval of laws or regulations or other changes in environmental factors, technological changes or evidence
of obsolescence, changes in the manner or duration of use of a capital asset, and construction stoppage.
The determination of the impairment loss is dependent upon the event or circumstance in which the
impairment occurred. Impairment losses, if any, are recorded in the statements of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position. There were no impairment losses recorded for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Investments: Investments are stated at fair value.

Tax Status: The College is a political sub-division of the State of Illinois and has nontaxable status under the
Internal Revenue Code.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of reporting cash flows, the College considers all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Receivables: Student accounts receivable are reported net of any anticipated losses due to uncollectible
accounts. The College considers students accounts to be past due when a student has an account balance
after the payment due date for the class. Past due accounts are subject to past due letter collection efforts
and are subsequently placed with third-party collection agencies and the State of lllinois Local Debt
Recovery Program (LDRP). The collectability of individual accounts is evaluated closely at the end of each
fiscal year and the allowance for uncollectible accounts is adjusted to a level which, in management’s
judgment, is adequate to absorb potential losses inherent in the receivable portfolio.

Accounting Pronouncements: The College is applying all applicable Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) pronouncements.

Note 2. Cash and Investments

Under provision of the College’s investment policy, the College may invest in select securities allowed by law
as set out in Illinois Compiled Statutes. A summary of allowable securities follows:

e Bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills, or other securities, which are guaranteed
by the full faith and credit of the United States of America.

e Bonds, notes debentures, or other similar obligations of the United States of America or its
agencies.

e Interest-bearing savings account, interest-bearing certificates of deposit, or interest-bearing time
deposits, or other investments constituting direct obligations of any bank as defined by the lllinois
Banking Act and only those insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
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Note 2.

Cash and Investments (Continued)
Short-term discount obligations of the Federal National Mortgage Association or in shares or other
forms of security legally issuable by savings and loan associations incorporated under the laws of
the State of Illinois or any other state or under the laws of the United States and only in those
savings and loan associations insured by the FDIC.

Money market mutual funds whose portfolios consist of government securities or agreements to
repurchase such obligations.

Illinois School District Liquid Asset Fund.
Illinois State Funds Money Market Fund.

Funds managed, operated and administered by a bank provided that the public agency has an
undivided interest in the assets of the fund.

Repurchase agreements of government securities having the meaning set out in the Government
Securities Act of 1986.

Dividends-bearing share accounts, share certificate accounts of a credit union with its principal
office located in lllinois and insured by applicable law.

Funds managed, operated, and administered by a bank.

At June 30, 2014, the College’s cash and cash equivalents balances are as follows:

Depository accounts, checking and

certificates of deposit $50,011,162
Petty cash 12,887
Total cash and cash equivalents 50,024,049

Fiduciary funds 1,725,586
Total cash and cash equivalents $51,749,635

Less: Petty cash 12,887
Total carrying amount of deposits $51,736,748

As of June 30, 2014, the carrying amount of the College’s deposits totaled $51,736,748 with a bank balance
of $52,529,197. Of the $52,529,197 bank balance, $52,529,197 was covered by federal depository
insurance or collateral held by the College’s agent in the College’s name. The College has no foreign
currency risk for deposits at year end.

As of June 30, 2014, the College did not hold any investments.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Cash and Investments (Continued)

Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. The College tries to match its maturities on investments with expected
cash flows. As of June 30, 2014, the College did not hold any investments.

Credit Risk:

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Investments in U.S. Government obligations and Brokered CDs are not considered to be of
any credit risk since they carry the full obligation and guarantee of the U.S. Government.

Concentration of Credit Risk:

The College has no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total College’s investments.

Custodial Credit Risk:

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, an entity will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in
the possession of another party.

As of June 30, 2014 there are no investments with custodial credit risk in that all investments are insured.

Foreign Currency Risk:

The College has no foreign currency risk for investments at year end.

Note 3. Liability, Protection, & Settlement Fund Expenditures

Black Hawk College had the following Liability, Protection, & Settlement Fund expenditures for the year
ended June 30, 2014:

Security & safety related salaries and benefits $ 798,091
Risk management & loss prevention 202,527
Insurance 962,163
Legal services 63,633
Security and safety related 69,502

Total Liability, Protection & Settlement Fund expenditures $2,095,916
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4. Changes in Capital Assets

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2014 is as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deletions June 30, 2014
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 758221 $ 216,243 $ (47,000) $ 927,464
Construction in process 3,896,185 4,993,008 (1,183,713) 7,705,480
Total capital assets not
being depreciated 4,654,406 5,209,251 (1,230,713) 8,632,944
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 52,148,650 2,540,646 (907,789) 53,781,507
Land improvements 6,721,802 830,763 (73,581) 7,478,984
Equipment 7,503,695 509,841 (22,236) 7,991,300
Total capital assets
being depreciated 66,374,147 3,881,250 (1,003,606) 69,251,791
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 16,871,229 1,059,241 (263,744) 17,666,726
Land improvements 891,918 142,038 (1,894) 1,032,062
Equipment 5,378,273 538,883 (22,236) 5,894,920
Total accumulated depreciation 23,141,420 1,740,162 (287,874) 24,593,708
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 43,232,727 2,141,088 (715,732) 44,658,083

Total capital assets, net $47,887,133 $ 7,350,339 $ (1,946,445) $ 53,291,027

Note 5. Retirement Plan

Plan Description:

Black Hawk College contributes to the State Universities Retirement System of Illinois (SURS), a cost-
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan with a special funding situation whereby the State of
lllinois makes substantially all actuarially determined required contributions on behalf of the participating
employers. SURS was established July 21, 1941 to provide retirement annuities and other benefits for staff
members and employees of the state universities, certain affiliated organizations, and certain other state
educational and scientific agencies and for survivors, dependents, and other beneficiaries of such
employees. SURS is considered a component unit of the State of Illinois’ financial reporting entity and is
included in the state’s financial reports as a pension trust fund. SURS is governed by Section 5/15, Chapter
40, of the lllinois Compiled Statutes. SURS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by accessing the website
at www.SURS.org, or by calling 1-800-275-7877.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5. Retirement Plan (Continued)
Funding Policy:

Plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their annual covered salary, and substantially all employer
contributions are made by the State of Illinois on behalf of the individual employers at an actuarially
determined rate. The current rate is 35.8% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan
members and employers are established and may be amended by the lIllinois General Assembly. The
employer contributions to SURS for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $100,055,
$94,898, and $111,835, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. The employer
contributions made by the State of lllinois on behalf of the College to SURS were $8,068,818, $7,535,508,
and $5,373,730 for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively. These amounts are
included as both revenue and expense of the College.

Note 6. Long-Term Liabilities
A summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2014, are as follows:
Due

Balance Balance Within
July 1, 2013 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2014 One Year

Bonds payable $32,715,000 - $(5,150,000) $27,565,000 $5,300,000
Unamortized premium 842,258 - (108,027) 734,231 107,325
Accrued vacation 954,132 33,860 (120,000) 867,992 120,000
Early retirement 1,835,866 81,108 (81,397) 1,835,577 81,108

36,347,256 114,968 $(5,459,424 31,002,800 $5,608,433

General Obligation Community College Bonds, Series 2010: On March 5, 2010 the College issued
$20,000,000 in General Obligation Bonds. The proceeds from this process will be used to fund various
capital improvements, including a facility expansion for Building 2 on the Quad Cities campus specifically for
the purpose of expanding sustainable technologies programming, a facility expansion for Building 1 on the
Quad Cities campus for the creation of a student services center, construction of a new science lab building
on the East Campus, and technology refresh projects throughout the district. Principal and interest payments
on the General Obligation Bonds are to be paid annually on December 1 with the final payment on December 1,
2015. Interest only payments are due June 1 of each year. Interest rates range from 2.0% to 3.5% over the life
of the bonds.

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest, for the General Obligation
Bonds as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30:
2015 $5,300,000 $160,700 $5,460,700
2016 2,265,000 33,975 2,298,975
Total $7,565,000 $194,675 $7,759,675
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Note 6. Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

General Obligation Community College Bonds, Series 2013: On March 12, 2013, the College issued
$20,000,000 in General Obligation Bonds, Series 2013A $10 million taxable and Series 2013B $10 million
tax exempt, to refund short-term debt certificates of that amount. The debt certificates were issued and
received by the College December 18, 2012. The purpose of issuing these debt certificates was to use the
proceeds to construct a $15 million health sciences facility at the Quad Cities Campus as well as utilize the
remaining $5 million to expand and renovate facilities at the East Campus and Community Education Center
in Kewanee, lllinois. Principal and interest payments on the General Obligation Bonds are to be paid
annually on December 1 with the final payment on December 1, 2032. Interest only payments are due June
1 of each year beginning June 1, 2013. Interest rates range from 3.00% to 4.75% over the life of the bonds.

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest, for the General Obligation
Bonds as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30:
2015 $ - $729,996 $729,996
2016 - 729,996 729,996
2017 835,000 709,643 1,544,643
2018 875,000 668,509 1,543,509
2019 915,000 625,995 1,540,995
2020-2024 5,260,000 2,428,413 7,688,413
2025-2029 6,335,000 1,362,996 7,697,996
2030-2033 5,780,000 353,700 6,133,700
Total $20,000.000 ___$7,609.248  $27,609,248

The College is subject to a debt limitation of 2.875% of its assessed valuation of $3,591,336,171. As of June 30,
2014 the College had $74,951,684 of remaining legal debt margin.

Operating Leases: The College leases space at the lllinois Employment & Training Center for $12,904 per
month through February 2015, $13,229 per month from March 2015 through February 2016, and $13,554
per month from March 2016 through February 2017. Lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2014 was
$152,327.

The annual requirements for operating leases as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2015 $156,146
2016 160,048
2017 108,433

Total operating leases $424,627
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Note 7. Early Retirement and Voluntary Separation Plans

The College has offered a number of voluntary separation and early retirement incentive plans (plans)
covering individuals of specified employee groups who met stated age and service requirement, therefore
the College is subject to the requirements set forth is GASB Statement Number 47. The plans generally
provided benefits at the time of employee separation based upon combinations of employee age, years of
continuous service, and salary. In addition, the plans provide health, vision, and dental insurance; certain
plans also offer life insurance benefits. The length of coverage varies from five years following the date of
separation, up to the life of the separated participant. Some plans require retiree co-payment. Currently, 44
participants are covered under the various voluntary separation and early retirement plans. Costs related to
these plans are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The liability was determined by factoring in the present
value of projected future unit costs. The assumptions used in calculating the liability were a discount rate of
4.25%, compounded annually, a return on assets of 4.25%, compounded annually, and a decreasing health
care trend rate of 6.5% to 4.0%. Mortality rates were obtained from the RP-2000 table with generational
projection scale AA. It was assumed that 75% of retirees were married at retirement and that male spouses
are three years older than female spouses. The recorded liability for these plans is $1,835,577 as of June
30, 2014.

Note 8. Risk Management and Insurance

The College is exposed to various risks of loss related to tort, theft, damage to or the destruction of assets,
errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. Those risks are covered by the purchase
of commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

The College self insures for employee medical, dental, and vision coverage through a Voluntary Employees’
Beneficiary Association (VEBA). Self insurance is in effect up to an aggregate stop/loss of $6,060,052 with a
$125,000 per covered person stop/loss amount. Coverage from a private insurance company is maintained
for losses in excess of the aggregate stop/loss amount. One participant was lasered from this excess
coverage in FY2014. All claim handling procedures are performed by an independent claims administrator.

The College establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims (including future
claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but not settled and of claims that have been incurred
but not reported. At June 30, 2014, the amount of these liabilities was $1,022,263. The following represents
changes in those liabilities for the College during the past two years:

Beginning of Current Year Claims Claim Balance at Fiscal
Fiscal Year and Changes in Payments Year-End
Liability Estimates
FY2012 $443,446 $5,849,427 $5,335,901 $956,972
FY2013 $956,972 $6,343,709 $6,146,397 $1,154,284
FY2014 $1,154,284 $5,568,470 $5,700,491 $1,022,263
Note 9. Commitments

The College has received a number of federal and state grants for specific purposes which are subject to
review and audit by grantor agencies. Such audits may result in requests for reimbursement to granting
agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grants. Based upon prior experience, the
College management believes that such disallowances, if any, will not be material.
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Note 10. Restatement

Due to the changes in accounting principles, beginning net position has been decreased by $9,608,569, from
$82,284,778 to $72,676,209. The difference represents a restatement for property taxes to be reported as
deferred inflows of resources due to a change in accounting for property taxes.

Note 11. New Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 66, Technical Corrections—2012—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 10 and
No. 62 is effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. The pronouncement resolves conflicting guidance
that resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, and No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Management has
determined there is no material effect on the financial statements with regard to the adoption of this
standard.

GASB Statement No. 67, Accounting and Reporting for Pension Plans - an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 25 is effective for financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. This Statement replaces
the requirements of Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note
Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pension
plans that are administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements (hereafter jointly referred to as trusts)
that meet certain criteria. The requirements of Statements 25 and 50 remain applicable to pension plans
that are not administered through trusts covered by the scope of this Statement and to defined contribution
plans that provide postemployment benefits other than pensions. Management has determined there is no
material effect on the financial statements with regard to the adoption of this standard.

GASB Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees is
effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. This Statement specifies the information required to be
disclosed by governments that extend nonexchange financial guarantees. In addition, this Statement
requires new information to be disclosed by governments that receive nonexchange financial guarantees.
Management has determined there is no material effect on the financial statements with regard to the
adoption of this standard.

Note 12. Pending Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 27 is effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. This Statement replaces the
requirements of Statements No. 27 and No. 50 related to pension plans that are administered through trusts
or equivalent arrangements. The requirements of Statements No. 27 and No. 50 remain applicable for
pensions that are administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements.

GASB Statement No. 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations is effective
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards related to government combinations and disposals of government operations. As used in this
Statement, the term government combinations includes a variety of transactions referred to as mergers,
acquisitions, and transfers of operations.

GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date
— an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68 is effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. This
Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a government recognize a
beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, if any, made subsequent to the
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Note 12. Pending Accounting Pronouncements (continued)
measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. The provisions of this Statement are required to be

applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68.

Management has not completed its assessment of these pending standards as to the effect, if any, they may
have on the financial statements.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Statistical Narrative

This section of the College’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed statistical information
as a context for understanding information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required
supplementary information in relation to the overall financial health of the institution.

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the College’s financial
performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the College’s most significant local
revenue sources, tuition and fees, state funding, and property taxes.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the College’s current
levels of outstanding debt and the ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within which the College’s financial activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the College’s financial report relates to the services the College provides and the activities
it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevant year.
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ICCB Supplemental Information
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Black Hawk College

lllinois Community College District #503

Equalized Assessed Valuations and Tax Collections

Tax Levy Year

2013 2012 2011
Equalized assessed valuations:
Bureau County 22,035,642 20,972,410 20,093,388
Henderson County 2,230,397 2,153,854 2,123,177
Henry County 813,367,177 771,178,621 756,965,531
Knox County 12,430,472 11,895,820 11,219,776
Marshall County 107,368 101,819 110,849
Mercer County 234,871,750 227,172,035 222,354,896
Rock Island County 2,356,301,920 2,377,980,495 2,397,690,456
Stark County 92,163,311 89,397,772 85,568,081
Whiteside County 57,828,134 55,899,637 54,718,409

Tax rates (per $100 of assessed valuation):

Education Fund

Operations and Maintenance Fund

Bond and Interest Fund

Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund
Audit Fund

Operations and Maintenance, restricted
Equity

Tax extensions:
Education Fund
Operations and Maintenance Fund
Bond and Interest Fund
Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund
Audit Fund
Operations and Maintenance, restricted

Less tax collections (cumulative through June 30, 2014):

Education Fund

Operations and Maintenance Fund

Bond and Interest Fund

Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund
Audit Fund

Operations and Maintenance, restricted

Taxes receivable:
Tax receivable
Written off
Allowance for uncollectible taxes

Taxes receivable by fund:
Education Fund
Operations and Maintenance Fund
Bond and Interest Fund
Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund
Audit Fund
Operations and Maintenance, restricted

Percentage of extensions collected

3,591,336,171

3,556,752,463

3,550,844,563

0.1200 0.1200 0.1200
0.0700 0.0700 0.0700
0.1724 0.1794 0.1538
0.0560 0.0514 0.0782

- 0.0012 0.0028
0.0500 0.0500 0.0500
0.0743 0.0683 0.0621
0.5427 0.5403 0.5369

6,070,723 5,871,416 5,672,261
3,421,179 3,315,676 3,279,418
6,191,464 6,380,814 5,461,199
2,011,148 1,828,171 2,776,760
- 42,681 99,424
1,795,668 1,778,376 1,775,422
19,490,182 19,217,134 19,064,484
2,140,546 5,846,174 5,663,727
1,206,313 3,301,421 3,274,485
2,182,849 6,353,382 5,452,984
709,134 1,820,311 2,772,583

- 42,498 99,274
633,156 1,770,731 1,772,750
6,871,997 19,134,516 19,035,803

12,618,185 - -

- (82,618) (28,681)
(19,492) - -
12,598,693 (82,618) (28,681)
3,924,105 - -
2,211,445 - -
4,002,423 - ;
1,300,003 - -
1,160,716 - -

12,598,692 B -
35.26% 99.57% 99.85%
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Schedule of Legal Debt Margin

Legal Debt Margin

Assessed valuation, 2013 levy

Debt limit, 2.875% of assessed valuation
Bonded indebtedness
Legal debt margin

$ 3,591,336,171

$ 103,250,915
(28,299,231)
$ 74,951,684




Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Certification of Chargeback Reimbursement for Fiscal Year 2015

All Fiscal Year 2014 Noncapital Audited Operating
Expenditures from the Following Funds

1 Education Fund $ 30,588,642
2 Operations and Maintenance Fund 4,311,292
3 Operations and Maintenance Fund - restricted -
4 Bond and Interest Fund 6,182,133
5 Public Building Commission Rental Fund -
6 Restricted Purposes Fund 13,913,946
7 Audit Fund 87,175
8 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund 2,095,916
9 Auxiliary Enterprises Fund (Subsidy Only) -
10 Total noncapital expenditures $ 57,179,104
11 Depreciation on capital outlay expenditures (equipment, buildings and fixed
equipment paid) from sources other than state and federal funds 1,532,708
12 Total costs included (line 10 plus line 11) 58,711,812
13 Total certified semester credit hours for FY 2014 129,755.20
14 Per capita cost (line 12 divided by line 13) 452.48

15 All fiscal year 2014 state and federal operating grants for noncapital
expenditures, except ICCB grants 12,726,045

16 Fiscal year 2014 state and federal grants per semester credit hour (line 15
divided by line 13) 98.08

17 District's average ICCB grant rate (excluding equalization grants) for fiscal
year 2015 28.74

18 District's student tuition and fee rate per semester credit hour for fiscal year
2015 120.00

19 Chargeback reimbursement per semester credit hour (line 14 less lines 16,
17 and 18) $ 205.66

Approved: 5@ = zomesen Date: September 29, 2014

T L
Approved: —D’\K?Dm*d [[Psse Date: September 29, 2014
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ICCB Uniform Financial Statements

The Uniform Financial Statements are required by the lllinois Community College Board for the purpose of
providing consistent audited data for every community college district. Regardless of the basis of accounting
used for a College’s balance sheet and statement of revenues and expenditures, the Uniform Financial
Statements are completed using the modified accrual basis of accounting prescribed by the NCGA
Statement No. 1 and related interpretations.

The Uniform Financial Statements include the following:

No. 1 — All Funds Summary

No. 2 — Summary of Fixed Assets and Debt

No. 3 — Operating Fund Revenues and Expenditures

No. 4 — Restricted Purposes Fund Revenues and Expenditures
No. 5 — Expenditures by Activity — Current Funds
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Uniform Financial Statement No. 1 - All Funds Summary
Year ended June 30, 2014

Operation and Bond &
Education Maintenance Interest
Fund Fund Fund
Fund balance (deficit), beginning $ 9,382,902 1,129,419 2,973,723
Revenues:
Local tax revenue 6,074,408 3,383,669 6,278,922
All Other Local Revenue 1,229,368 136,183 -
ICCB grants 6,821,819 623,656 -
All other state revenue 8,712 - -
Federal revenue 35,967 - -
Student tuition and fees 15,929,809 104,427 -
All other revenue 679,602 142,393 9,034
Total revenues 30,779,685 4,390,328 6,287,956
Expenditures:
Instruction 13,606,894 - -
Academic support 4,039,615 - -
Student services 2,797,905 - -
Public service 800,720 - -
Auxiliary services - - -
Operations and maintenance - 4,311,292 -
Institutional support 5,795,148 - 6,182,133
Scholarships, student grants and waivers 3,548,360 - -
Total expenditures 30,588,642 4,311,292 6,182,133
Net transfers (100,000) - -

Fund balance, end of year $ 9,473,945 $ 1,208,455 $ 3,079,546




Liability,

Protection,
Operations and Auxiliary Restricted Working and
Maintenance - Enterprises Purpose Cash Audit Settlement
Restricted Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

$ 29,762,861 $ 711,344 $ 495,369 $ 13,042,823 200,222 $ 2,402,140 $ 60,100,803
1,785,894 - - - 21,377 1,918,221 19,462,491
406,000 - - - - - 1,771,551
299,694 - 609,785 - - - 8,354,954
- - 1,828,678 - - - 1,837,390
- - 9,959,957 - - - 9,995,924
- 231,005 761,601 - - - 17,026,842
948,457 2,988,445 792,777 63,929 854 40,595 5,666,086
3,440,045 3,219,450 13,952,798 63,929 22,231 1,958,816 64,115,238
739,425 - 713,347 - - - 15,059,666
231,643 - 981,002 - - - 5,252,260
- - 705,953 - - - 3,503,858
- - 1,029,598 - - - 1,830,318
- 3,454,672 126,120 - - - 3,580,792
6,587,413 - 2,230 - - 827,423 11,728,358
817,375 - 404,408 - 87,175 1,268,493 14,554,732
- - 9,951,288 - - - 13,499,648
8,375,856 3,454,672 13,913,946 - 87,175 2,095,916 69,009,632
- 1,774 98,226 - - - -
$ 24,827,050 $ 477,896 $ 632,447 $ 13,106,752 135278 $ 2,265,040 $ 55,206,409
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Uniform Financial Statement No. 2 - Summary of Capital Assets and Debt
Year ended June 30, 2014

Capital Capital
Asset/Debt Asset/Debt
June 30, 2013 Additions Deletions June 30, 2014
Capital Assets:
Land $ 7,480,023 $ 1,047,006 $ (120,581) $ 8,406,448
Building and improvements 52,148,650 2,540,646 (907,789) 53,781,507
Equipment 7,503,695 509,841 (22,236) 7,991,300
Other 3,896,185 4,993,008 (1,183,713) 7,705,480
71,028,553 9,090,501 (2,234,319) 77,884,735
Accumulated depreciation (23,141,420) (1,740,162) 287,874 (24,593,708)
Total capital assets $ 47,887,133 $ 7,350,339 $  (1,946,445) $ 53,291,027
Capital Debt:
Bonds payable $ 32,715,000 $ - $ (5,150,000) $ 27,565,000
Total capital debt $ 32,715,000 $ - $ (5,150,000) $ 27,565,000
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Uniform Financial Statement No. 3 - Operating Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Year ended June 30, 2014

Operations and Total
Education Maintenance Operating
Fund Fund Funds
Operating revenue by source:
Local government:
Local taxes 6,074,408 3,383,669 $ 9,458,077
Corporate personal property replacement tax 1,225,645 136,183 1,361,828
Chargeback revenue 3,723 - 3,723
7,303,776 3,519,852 10,823,628
State government:
ICCB credit hour grants 3,274,197 623,656 3,897,853
ICCB equalization grants 3,264,676 - 3,264,676
ICCB - Career and Technical Education 282,946 - 282,946
Other state revenue 8,712 - 8,712
6,830,531 623,656 7,454,187
Federal government:
Department of Education 32,988 - 32,988
Other 2,979 - 2,979
35,967 - 35,967
Student tuition and fees:
Tuition 14,849,543 - 14,849,543
Fees 1,080,266 104,427 1,184,693
15,929,809 104,427 16,034,236
Other sources:
Sales and service fees 528,667 5,079 533,746
Facilities revenue 39,679 117,448 157,127
Investment revenue 28,799 5,981 34,780
Other 82,457 13,885 96,342
679,602 142,393 821,995
Total revenues 30,779,685 4,390,328 35,170,013
Less nonoperating item,
tuition chargeback revenue (3,723) - (3,723)
Adjusted revenues 30,775,962 4,390,328 $ 35,166,290




Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Uniform Financial Statement No. 3 - Operating Fund Revenues and Expenditures (Continued)
Year ended June 30, 2014

Operations and Total
Education Maintenance Operating
Fund Fund Funds
Operating expenditures by program:
Instruction $ 13,606,894 $ - $ 13,606,894
Academic support 4,039,615 - 4,039,615
Student services 2,797,905 - 2,797,905
Public service 800,720 - 800,720
Operations and maintenance - 4,311,292 4,311,292
Institutional support 5,795,148 - 5,795,148
Scholarships, student grants and waivers 3,548,360 - 3,548,360
Total expenditures 30,588,642 4,311,292 34,899,934
Less nonoperating item,
tuition chargeback (21,897) - (21,897)
Transfers, net 100,000 - 100,000
Adjusted expenditures $ 30,666,745 $ 4,311,292 $ 34,978,037
By object:
Salaries $ 19,665,825 $ 1,730,575 $ 21,396,400
Employee benefits 4,631,210 530,662 5,161,872
Contractual services 956,251 421,630 1,377,881
General materials and supplies 1,447,316 250,920 1,698,236
Conference and meeting expenses 174,922 3,328 178,250
Fixed charges 61,624 131,057 192,681
Utilities 3,000 1,138,157 1,141,157
Capital outlay 71,496 104,089 175,585
Other 3,576,998 874 3,677,872
Total expenditures 30,588,642 4,311,292 34,899,934
Less nonoperating item,
tuition chargeback (21,897) - (21,897)
Transfers, net 100,000 - 100,000

Adjusted expenditures $ 30,666,745 $ 4,311,292 $ 34,978,037




Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Uniform Financial Statement No. 4 - Restricted Purposes Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Year ended June 30, 2014

Revenues by source:
Local government $ -

State government:

ICCB:

Adult Education and Family Literacy 514,452

Early School Leaver 74,451

State Program Improvement 20,882

Dual Credit Enhacement 10,000

lllinois Veterans Grant 207,269

Illinois National Guard 62,781

MIA/POW 14,950
Illinois Coalition for Immigrant and Refugee Rights

The New Americans Initiative Training 18,132
lllinois State Board of Education:

Truancy and Alternative Education 167,538

Growing Agricultural Science Teachers 15,776
Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity:

Procurement Technical Assistance Center 39,600

Small Business Development Center/ITC 38,182
lllinois Department of Health & Human Services

Department of Vocational Rehab 51,615
lllinois Department of Transportation

Highway Construction Careers Training Program 285,689
Illinois Student Assistance Center

Monetary Assistance Program 753,146
Secretary of State, LIFE 164,000

Total state government 2,438,463

Federal government:
Department of Education
Student Aid Programs:

Federal Work Study (FWS) 154,567
Pell Grant 7,899,664
Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (SEOG) 130,875
Strengthening Institutions - Title Il 472,344
Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Program 276,727
Adult Education & Family Literacy Leadership - ICAPS 5,000
Career & Technical Education - ICAPS 5,000
Local Programs of Study Implementation 5,000
Special Student Services 298,402
Adult Education and Family Literacy, Federal Basic Program 188,573
Adult Education English Language/Civics 34,524
Department of Labor
TEAM 74,389
ESL for Seaford Employees 19,019
Department of Health and Human Services
Refugee Social Services 37,248
Other Sources:
Department of Defense 35,000
Small Business Administration 116,718
Veteran's Administration 206,907

Total federal government 9,959,957




Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Uniform Financial Statement No. 4 - Restricted Purposes Fund Revenues and Expenditures (Continued)
Year ended June 30, 2014

Revenues by source (Continued):

Other sources: .
Gifts from donors for scholarships 444,398

Student Fees 761,601
Student clubs and internal restricted funds 348,379
Total other 1,554,378
Total Restricted Purposes Fund Revenues $ 13,952,798

Expenditures by program:

Instruction $ 713,347
Academic support 981,002
Student services 705,953
Public service/continuing education 1,029,598
Auxiliary services 126,120
Operations and maintenance 2,230
Institutional support 404,408
Scholarships, student grants and waivers 9,951,288

Total expenditures by program $ 13,913,946

Expenditures by object:

Salaries $ 1,810,671
Employee benefits 451,153
Contractual services 907,048
General materials and supplies 452,620
Conference and meeting expenses 111,018
Fixed charges 49,626
Utilities 78,306
Capital outlay 147,995
Other 9,905,509

Total expenditures by object $ 13,913,946




Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Uniform Financial Statement No. 5 - Expenditures by Activity - Current Funds

Year ended June 30, 2014

Instruction

Academic support:
Library center
Instructional materials center
Educational materials center
Academic computing support
Academic administration and planning
Other

Total academic support

Student services:
Admissions and records
Counseling and career guidance
Financial aid administration
Social and cultural development
Other
Total student services

Public service/continuing education:
Community education
Customized training (instructional)
Community services
Other
Total public service/continuing education

Auxiliary services

Operations and maintenance of plant:
Maintenance
Custodial services
Grounds
Campus security
Utilities
Administration
Total operations and maintenance

Institutional support:
Executive office
Fiscal operations
Community relations
Administrative support services
Board of Trustees
General institution
Administrative data processing
Other
Total institutional support

Scholarships, student grants and waivers
Total current funds expenditures

14,320,241

546,594
281,674
4,429
1,407,595
2,557,422
222,903

5,020,617

627,122
1,449,544
493,312

933,880

3,503,858

306,859
279,172
1,043,444
200,843

1,830,318

3,580,792

846,582
1,095,147
412,765
1,040,782
1,223,724
521,945

5,140,945

1,027,001
779,938
1,333,230
1,116,523
37,509
2,612,867
617,465
30,691

7,555,224

13,499,648

54,451,643




Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Reconciliation of the Combining Balance Sheet to the Uniform Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2014

Fund Balances - Uniform Financial Statements

Capital assets in the Investment in Plant Fund
Long-term debt in the General Long Term Debt Fund

55,206,409

53,291,027
(27,565,000)

Fund Balances - All Fund Types 80,932,436
Reconciliation of the Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances to the Uniform Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2014
Change in Fund Balances - Uniform Financial Statements (4,894,394)
Additions to buildings and equipment 7,906,788
Depreciation and loss of disposal of assets (2,502,894)
Net Effect 5,403,894
Payment on long-term debt 5,150,000
Issuance of long-term debt -
Net Effect 5,150,000
SURS revenue provided by state 8,068,818
SURS expenditure provided by state (8,068,818)
Net Effect .
Change in Fund Balances - All Fund Types 5,659,500
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Wipfli LLP
328 West Stephenson
Freeport, IL 61032-4327

PO Box 567
Freeport, IL 61032-0567

815.233.1512
fax 815.233.1487

WIPFLi. [

Umtgs o

An associalion of lagally Indapandent firms

CPAs and Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance with State Requirements
For State Adult Education and Family Literacy Grants, Career and
Technical Education-Program Improvement Grant, and Early

School Leaver Program

To the Board of Trustees

Black Hawk College

lilinois Community College District #503
Moline, lllinois

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the State Adult Education and Family Literacy,
Career and Technical Education-Program Improvement, and Early School Leaver Program Grants of Black
Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 (the College) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the grant
policy guidelines of the lllinois Community College Board's Fiscal Management Manual. Those standards and
guidelines require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the College’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the State Adult Education and Family Literacy, Career and Technical Education-Program
Improvement, and Early School Leaver Program Grants of Black Hawk College, llinois Community College
District #503 (the College) as of June 30, 2014, and the changes in financial position thereof and for the year
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Compliance

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the College failed to
materially comply with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants between the College and the
State of lilinois and the lllinois Community College Board (ICCB). However, our audit was not directed primarily
toward obtaining knowledge of all such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures,
other matters may have come to our attention regarding the College's noncompliance with the above referenced
laws, regulations, contracts and grants. We also believe that the College is materially in compliance with the
provisions of laws, contracts, and ICCB policy guidelines with respect to restricted grants.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the State Adult Education and Family Literacy,
Career and Technical Education-Program Improvement, and Early School Leaver Program Grants and do not
purport to, and do not present fairly the financial position of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College
District #503 (the College), the changes in its financial position, or where applicable, its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Wigte LLP

Freeport, lllinois
September 24, 2014



Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Adult Education and Family Literacy Grant Program
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2014

Public
State Basic Aid Performance Total
Assets
Cash $ - $ - $ 1,550 $ 1,550
Receivable from ICCB 17,535 7,921 16,840 42,296
Due from other funds 317 34 51 402
Total assets $ 17,852 $ 7,955 $ 18,441 $ 44,248
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 2,837 $ 654 $ 884 $ 4,375
Accrued salaries 7,725 2,446 1,963 12,134
Due to other funds 7,290 4,855 15,594 27,739
Total liabilities $ 17,852 $ 7,955 $ 18,441 $ 44,248
Fund balance
Reserved for encumbrances - - - -
Total fund balance $ - $ - $ - $ -
Adult Education and Family Literacy Grant Program
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30, 2014
Public
State Basic Aid Performance Total
Revenues, state sources $ 216,623 $ 95,753 $ 202,076 $ 514,452
Expenditures:
Current year's grant:
Instruction 166,282 44,548 - 210,830
Social work services - - - -
Guidance services 18,876 19,227 51,228 89,331
Assessment and testing 92 16,953 442 17,487
Transportation - - 5 5
Literacy services - - - -
Improvement of Instructional Services - 5 4,238 4,243
General administration 13,803 7,677 11,343 32,823
Workforce coordination - - - -
Data and information services 16,650 7,029 121,230 144,909
Operation of plant services 920 314 13,590 14,824
Total expenditures 216,623 95,753 202,076 514,452
Revenues over (under)
expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fund balance:
Beginning, July 1, 2013 -
Ending, June 30, 2014 $ -

See Note to Financial Statements - Grant Programs.
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

ICCB Compliance Statement for the State Adult Education and Family Literacy Restricted Funds
Expenditure Amounts and Percentages for ICCB Grant Funds Only

Year Ended June 30, 2014

State Basic Audited Expenditure Amount Actual Expenditure Percentage
Instruction 166,282 76.76%
(45% Minimum Required)

General Administration 13,803 6.37%

(15% Maximum Allowed)

State Public Assistance

Audited Expenditure Amount

Actual Expenditure Percentage

Instruction 44,548 46.52%
(45% Minimum Required)
General Administration 7,677 8.02%

(15% Maximum Allowed)




Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

ICCB State Program Improvement
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2014

Assets
Receivable $ -
Total assets $ -
Liabilities
Due to other funds $ -
$ -

Fund balance, encumbered -
Total liabilities and fund balance $ -

ICCB State Program Improvement
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues, state sources $ 20,882

Expenditures:

Salaries -

Employee benefits -

Supplies and materials 20,882
Total expenditures 20,882

Revenues over (under) expenditures -

Fund balance:
Beginning, July 1, 2013 -
Ending, June 30, 2014 $ -

See Note to Financial Statements - Grant Programs
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Early School Leaver Program
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2014

Assets
Cash 161
Receivable -
Total assets 161
Liabilities
Due to other funds 161
Accrued salaries -
Total liabilities 161
Fund balance, encumbered -
Total liabilities and fund balance 161
Early School Leaver Program
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30, 2014
Revenues, state sources 74,451
Expenditures:
Salaries 54,257
Benefits 19,809
Contractual Services 22
Supplies and Materials 131
Travel 232
Student tuition and fees -
Total expenditures 74,451

Revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance:
Beginning, July 1, 2013
Ending, June 30, 2014

See Note to Financial Statements - Grant Programs




Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Note to Financial Statements - Grant Programs

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
General:

The accompanying statements include only those transactions resulting from the Adult Education and
Family Literacy, ICCB State Program Improvement, and Early School Leaver Program. The transactions
for the grants have been accounted for in the Restricted Purposes Fund.

Basis of Accounting:

The statements have been prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting as defined in the
Illinois Community College Board's Fiscal Management Manual. Expenditures include all accounts
payable representing liabilities for goods and services actually received as of June 30, 2014. Funds
obligated for goods and services prior to June 30, but for which the goods and services are received
prior to August 31, are recorded as encumbrances. Unexpended funds are reflected as a reduction to
fund balance and a liability due to the lllinois Community College Board by October 15, 2014.

Capital Assets:

Capital asset purchases are recorded as capital outlay expenditures and are capitalized in accordance
with the College’s capitalization policy and as allowed by grant specific guidelines.

Encumbrances:

Payments of prior year's encumbrances for goods and services received prior to August 31, are
reflected as expenditures during the current fiscal year.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Background Information on State Grant Activity

Unrestricted Grants

Base Operating Grants: General operating funds provided to colleges upon credit enroliment with a
small portion of the allocation based upon gross square footage of space at the College.

Equalization Grants: Grants provided to institutions with less than the statewide average local tax
dollars available per full-time equivalent student.

Restricted Grants/Special Initiatives

Early School Leaver - Provides funding for high school dropouts between the ages of 16 and 21 who
want to complete the secondary level of education and participate in work-site learning experiences
related to career choices. Only those youth who demonstrate a willingness to meet both goals and
who are able to benefit from such a program are selected.



Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Background Information on State Grant Activity

Statewide Initiatives

Special Incentive Grants: A new request to provide flexible funding for unigue initiatives needed in the
community college system. The grants will be awarded on a Request for Proposal basis and will focus
on higher education priorities such as accessibility, affordability, productivity, partnerships, quality, and
responsiveness. In addition, a significant proportion of the dollars available will focus on improving the
availability of qualified information technology employees in the State of lllinois.

Other Grants: These other grants are additional contractual grants provided for special or specific
system-related initiatives. These grants are supported by signed contracts between the College and
the State of Illinois. A brief description of each grant should be included in this section. A description
of the grants supported by grant agreements may be found in the appendix of the grant agreement
governing these grants.

Restricted Adult Education Grants/State

State Basic: Grant awarded to Adult Education and Family Literacy providers to establish special
classes for the instruction of persons of age 21 and over or persons under the age of 21 and not
otherwise in attendance in public school, for the purpose of providing adults in the community other
instruction as may be necessary to increase their qualifications for employment or other means of self-
support and their ability to meet their responsibilities as citizens, including courses of instruction
regularly accepted for graduation from elementary or high schools and for Americanization and
General Education Development Review classes. Included in this grant are funds for support services,
such as student transportation and childcare facilities or provision.

Public Assistance: Grant awarded to Adult Education and Family Literacy providers to pay for any
fees, books, and materials incurred in the program for students who are identified as recipients of
public assistance.

Performance: Grant awarded to Adult Education and Family Literacy providers based on performance
outcomes.

103



Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs for Certain State Grants Summary
Year Ended June 30, 2014

None
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs for Certain State Grants
Year Ended June 30, 2014

None
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Wipfli LLP
328 West Stephenson
Freeport, IL 61032-4327

PO Box 567
Freeport, IL 61032-0567

815.233.1512
fax 815.233.1487

WIPFLi. [

CPAs and Consultants

Independent Accountant’s Report on Enrollment Data
and Other Bases Upon Which Claims are Filed

To the Board of Trustees

Black Hawk College

lllinois Community College District #503
Moline, lllinois

We have examined the accompanying Schedule of Enroliment Data and Other Bases Upon Which Claims Are
Filed of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 (the College) for the year ended June
30, 2014. The Schedule of Enroliment Data and Other Bases Upon Which Claims Are Filed is the responsibility
of the College’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the schedule based on our
examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the guidelines of the lllinois Community College Board's Fiscal Management
Manual, and accordingly, including examining, on a test basis, evidence about the College’s compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide
a legal determination on the College’s compliance with statutory requirements.

In our opinion, the Schedule of Enroliment Data and Other Bases Upon Which Claims Are Filed presents fairly,
in all material respects, the student enrollment and other bases upon which claims are filed and the reconciliation
of semester credit hours of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 (the College) for the
year ended June 30, 2014, in conformity with the lllinois Community College Board's Fiscal Management
Manual.

W%u LLP

Freeport, lilinois
September 24, 2014
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Schedule of Enrollment Data and Other Bases Upon Which Claims are Filed for the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total Semester Credit Hours by Term (In-District and Out of District Reimbursable)

Categories Summer Fall Spring (Note 3) Total
Notes 1 and 2 Unrestricted Restricted  Unrestricted  Restricted  Unrestricted  Restricted  Unrestricted Restricted
Baccalaureate 5,332.5 - 30,188.1 25.9 26,677.7 - 62,198.3 25.9
Business Occupational 386.5 - 2,664.0 - 2,554.0 - 5,604.5 -
Technical Occupational 1,380.4 - 8,488.8 - 7,817.9 - 17,687.1 -
Health Occupational 740.3 - 5,912.1 - 4,584.2 - 11,236.6 -
Remedial Developmental 668.0 - 5,054.0 - 3,427.0 - 9,149.0 -
Adult Basic/Secondary Education 2,639.9 437.5 2,601.8 7,870.7 7,985.4 2,318.5 13,227.1 10,626.7
Total 11,147.6 437.5 54,908.8 7,896.6 53,046.2 2,318.5 119,102.6 10,652.6
Note 1) Unrestricted credit hours are supported with 50% or more of unrestricted sources of funding and are reimbursable if they meet all eligibility requirements.
Note 2) Restricted credit hours are supported with more than 50% of restricted sources of funding
Note 3) Total of unrestricted and restricted should equal the S-3 record totals.
Attending Out-of-District on Chargeback
Attending In-District or a Cooperative/Contractual Agreement Total
Semester Credit Hours 124,845.8 112.0 124,957.8

Dual Credit

Dual Enrollment

Reimbursable Semester Credit Hours (All terms)

10,547.5

203.0

District Prior Year Equalized Assessed Valuation

3,591,336,171

The District Has No Correctional Semester Credit Hours This Year.

Approved:

Chief Executive Officer

Nty Feo

Approved:

g

Chief Financial Officer
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Reconciliation of Total Semester Credit Hours for the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total Unrestricted

Total Unrestricted
Credit Hours

Total Restricted

Total Restricted
Credit Hours

Categories Credit Hours Certified to the ICCB Difference Credit Hours Certified to the ICCB  Difference
Baccalaureate 62,198.3 62,198.3 - 25.9 25.9 -
Business Occupational 5,604.5 5,604.5 - - - -
Technical Occupational 17,687.1 17,687.1 - - - -
Health Occupational 11,236.6 11,236.6 - - - -
Remedial Developmental 9,149.0 9,149.0 - - - -
Adult Basic/Secondary Ed. 13,227.1 13,227.1 - 10,626.7 10,626.7 -
Total 119,102.6 119,102.6 - 10,652.6 10,652.6 -

Reconciliation of In-District/Chargeback and Cooperative/Contractual Agreement Credit Hours

Total Attending (Unrestricted and Restricted)

Total Attending as Certified to the ICCB
(Unrestricted and Restricted)

Difference

In-District Resident 124,845.8

Out-of-District on Chargeback or

Contractual Agreement 112.0
Dual Credit 10,547.5
Dual Enroliment 203.0

The District Has No Correctional Semester Credit Hours This Year.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Student Residency Verification
Year Ended June 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF STUDENT RESIDENCY VERIFICATION PROCESS

Residence is defined in the College catalog as the place where the student lives and which is the student’s
true home. Residency is determined at the time of application for admission. Students who change their
residency after applying must verify their residency. Proof of residency is verified by any of the following:

1. An lllinois driver’s license and/or vehicle registration

2. A voter registration card

3. Payment of property taxes in the Black Hawk College District #503

4. Full-time employment in Black Hawk College District #503

5. Other documents that are not self serving
The residency of the student determines tuition rates assessed. Tuition rates assessed for students
considered in-district are lower than tuition rates for those students who are considered out-of-district.
Copies of the proof and certification of residency forms are kept on file and residency compliance is
periodically reviewed by the Office of Institutional Planning and Effectiveness. It is the student’s

responsibility to provide proof of residency and maintain compliance with the residency requirements of the
College.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Summary of Assessed Valuations
Most Recent Three Years

Tax Levy Year

Equalized
Assessed
Valuation

2013
2012
2011

3,591,336,171
3,556,752,463
3,550,844,563



Federal Financial Compliance Section
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Wipfli LLP
328 West Stephenson
Freeport, IL 61032-4327

PO Box 567
Freeport, IL 61032-0567

815.233.1512
fax 815.233.1487

www.wipfli.com

Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting and On
Compliance and Other Matters

To the Board of Trustees

Black Hawk College

lllinois Community College District #503
Moline, lllinois

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities and
discretely presented component units of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 (the
College), as of and for the years ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503's basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 24, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Black Hawk College, lilinois
Community College District #503’s internal control over financial reporting (“internal control’) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Black Hawk College,
lllinois Community College District #503’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the College’s
financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit the attention of those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
significant deficiencies, which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as item 2014-01.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College
District #503's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of honcompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Responses to Findings

Black Hawk College, llinois Community College District #503’s responses to the findings identified in our
audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Black Hawk College,
Illinois Community College District #503’s response was not subjected to the audit procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the College’s internal control and compliance Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Freeport, lllinois
September 24, 2014
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Wipfli LLP
328 West Stephenson
Freeport, IL 61032-4327

PO Box 567
Freeport, IL 61032-0567

815.233.1512
fax 815.233.1487

www.wipfli.com

Independent Auditor’'s Report on Compliance
For Each Major Program and On Internal Control
Over Compliance

To the Board of Trustees

Black Hawk College

Hllinois Community College District #503
Moline, lllinois

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503's compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Black Hawk College, lllinois
Community College District #503’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. Black Hawk
College, Illinois Community College District #503’'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
audit results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility for Compliance

Management of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 is responsible for compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community
College District #503’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503's compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Black Hawk College, Illinois
Community College District #503’s compliance.
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Opinion

In our opinion, Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 complied, in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503 is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Black Hawk College, lllinois
Community College District #503’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular
A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Black Hawk College, lllinois
Community College District #503’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on pages 119 through 125 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial
statements of Black Hawk College, lllinois Community College District #503. The schedule of expenditures of
federal awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
awhole.

Wiggts' LLP

Freeport, lllinois
September 24, 2014



Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District # 503

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Grant Federal
Grantor/Program Title or Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education
Direct Programs:
Student Financial Aid - cluster
Federal PELL Grant Program 84.063 P063P131337 $7,899,664
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant 84.007 P0O07A131107 130,875
Federal Family Education Loans 84.268 P268K141337 3,086,935
Federal Work-Study Program 84.033 P033A131107 154,567
Total student financial aid 11,272,041
Federal Strengthen Institution Program 84.031 P031A090064 472,344
TRIO - Student Support Services 84.042A P042A100151 298,402
Total direct programs $12,042,787
Passed through lllinois Community College Board:
Adult Education State Grant Program (Fed Basic) 84.002A 50301 188,573
Adult Education State Grant Program (EL Civics) 84.002A 50301 34,524
Adult Ed & Family Literacy Leadership (I-CAPS) 84.002A AEL ICAPS 50314 5,000
228,097
Vocational Education (Perkins) 84.048 CTE50314 276,727
Local Programs of Study 84.048 14CTE POSI 503 5,000
Career & Technical Education (I-CAPS) 84.048 CTE ICAPS 50314 5,000
286,727
Total pass through programs from
lllinois Community College Board 514,824
Total U.S. Department of Education: $12,557,611
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through lllinois Department of Human Services:
Refugee Social Services Program 93.566 37,248
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 37,248
U.S. Department of Defense
Passed through lllinois Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity:
Procurement Technical Assistance Center 12.002 14-601109 35,000
Total U.S. Department of Defense: 35,000
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
VA Rehabilitation 64.116 50,189
Veteran's Educational Assistance 64.120 156,718
Total U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 206,907
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District # 503

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Grant Federal
Grantor/Program Title or Cluster Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures
Small Business Administration
Passed through lllinois Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity:
Small Business Development Center/ITC 59.037 13-181119 21,175
Small Business Development Center/ITC 59.037 13-181119 20,285
Small Business Development Center/ITC 59.037 14-561119 75,258
Total Small Business Administration: 116,718
U.S. Department of Labor
Passed through lllinois Department of Employment:
WIA - Training Employee Academic Mastery 17.259 74,390
Passed through lllinois Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity:
Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College
and Career Training (TAACCCT) Grants 17.282 19,019
Total U.S. Department of Labor: 93,409
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards: $13,046,893

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant

activity of Black Hawk College under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2014.

The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Government, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Black Hawk
College, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position or cash
flows of Black Hawk College.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-21, Cost Principles for Education
Institutions, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Negative amounts shown on the schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of
business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are
presented where available.

Note 3. Sub-recipients

For the year ended June 30, 2014, the College had no sub-recipients of federal funds.

Note 4. Nonmonetary Assistance

For the year ended June 30, 2014, the College received no federal funds in the form of nonmonetary
assistance.

Note 5. Other Federal Award Information

Black Hawk College has no loans or loan guarantees outstanding at June 30, 2014.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Summary of Independent Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements:

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

*  Material weakness identified?

*  Significant deficiency identified that is not
considered to be a material weakness

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted?

Federal Awards:
Internal control over major programs:
e Material weakness identified?

e Significant deficiency identified that is
not considered to be a material weakness

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:

e Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Section
510(a) of Circular A-133?

Identification of Major Programs:

CFDA

Number Name of Federal Program

Yes

X

X

84.007 Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant

No

No

No

No

None reported

Unmodified

No

84.268
84.033
84.063
84.031

Federal Direct Student Loans
Federal Work-Study Program
Federal PELL Grant Program
Federal Strengthen Institution Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs $300,000

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? X Yes No



Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ending June 30, 2014

Il. Findings Relating to the Basic Financial Statement Audit as Required to be Reported in
Accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards

A.

Significant Deficiencies in Internal Control

2014-01

Condition and Criteria — There is inadequate control over the functions of processing and
recording of payroll due to the inadequate segregation of duties. Internal controls should be
in place that provide reasonable assurance that not one individual handles a transaction
from its inception to its completion.

Cause - Significant turnover in the payroll and human resource departments has made it
difficult for the College to implement adequate segregation of duties.

Effects or Potential Effects — Without adequate segregation of duties, the likelihood that
unauthorized or false transactions will be prevented or detected in a timely fashion is
significantly diminished which may result in misstated financial statements.

Auditor's Recommendation — There should be controls over gross pay adjustments, SURS
and other deduction calculations, and payroll tax reports should be submitted to state and
federal agencies correctly and timely. In addition, the College should reinforce policies
regarding supervisor approval of timesheets, communicate to supervisors the importance of
timely responses to payroll department’s questions, have human resources enter all
employment contracts in the system and have payroll department review.

View of responsible officials — The College will review existing payroll policies and
procedures and strengthen by implementing additional controls over pay adjustments,
deduction calculations, and reporting. Further, the College will develop an ongoing plan to
maintain adequate segregation of duties over the payroll process.

Compliance Findings

The audit disclosed no instances of noncompliance which are material to the basic financial
statements of Black Hawk College as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014.

lll.  Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards

A.

Significant Deficiencies in Administering Federal Awards

None

Compliance Findings

None
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Corrective Action Plan
Year Ending June 30, 2014

2014-01

Condition - There is inadequate control over the functions of processing and recording of payroll due to the
inadequate segregation of duties. Internal controls should be in place that provide reasonable assurance
that not one individual handles a transaction from its inception to its completion.

Plan - The College will review existing payroll policies and procedures and strengthen by implementing
additional controls over pay adjustments, deduction calculations, and reporting. Further, the College will
develop an ongoing plan to maintain adequate segregation of duties over the payroll process.

Anticipated Date of Completion — December 31, 2014

Contact Person — Leanna Bowers, Payroll Manager



Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
June 30, 2014

Comment

Status

Corrective Action or
Other Explanation

None
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2014

Operations & Auxiliary Restricted
Education Maintenance  Enterprises Purposes Audit
Assets Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,020,480 $ 816,904 $ 11,357 $ 587,946 $ 154,903
Investments - - - - -
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles:
Property Taxes 3,924,105 2,211,445 - - -
Federal government claims - - - 622,373 -
State government claims 1,841,981 127,060 - 686,708 -
Student tuition and fees 5,811,413 - - - -
Other 23,055 3,861 432,378 47,064 -
Due from other funds 1,181,230 8,903 - 422 -
Inventory - - 664,629 - -
Prepaid expenses 110,960 15,845 17,150 156,353 -
Capital assets:
Land - - - - -
Construction and Equipment in process - - - - -
Building, improvements and equipment
net of $24,593,708 depreciation - - - - -
Total assets $ 18,913,224 $ 3,184,018 $ 1,125,514 $ 2,100,866 $ 154,903
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance
Accounts payable $ 427,548 $ 130,195 $ 108,609 $ 123,212 $ 19,625
Accrued expenses
Payroll 666,101 21,312 2,255 33,976 -
Early retirement 81,108 - - - -
Accrued vacation 664,769 95,016 35,667 39,146 -
Other - - - - -
Due to other funds - - 427,768 777,526 -
Unearned revenues
Student tuition and fees 4,513,586 - 72,369 230,430 -
Other liabilities 50,306 16,350 - - -
Bonds payable - - - - -
Leases payable - - - - -
Total liabilities 6,403,418 262,873 646,668 1,204,290 19,625
Deferred inflows of resources
Property taxes 3,035,361 1,710,589 - - -
Other 500 2,101 950 264,129 -
Total deferred inflows of resources 3,035,861 1,712,690 950 264,129 -
Fund balance
Net investment in capital assets - - - - -
Restricted - - - 632,447 135,278
Unrestricted 9,473,945 1,208,455 477,896 - -
Total fund balance 9,473,945 1,208,455 477,896 632,447 135,278
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balance $ 18,913,224 $ 3,184,018 $ 1,125,514 $ 2,100,866 $ 154,903

See Note to Management Information.
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Liability,

Protection, and Working Bond & Operations & Investment General
Settlement Cash Interest Maintenance in Plant Long Term
Fund Fund Fund Restricted Fund Debt Fund Total
$ 1,927,890 $ 13,106,752 $ 2,258,400 $ 25,139,417 $ - - 50,024,049
1,300,003 - 4,002,423 1,160,716 - - 12,598,692
- - - - - - 622,373
- - - 1,000,000 - - 3,655,749
- - - - - - 5,811,413
- - - - - - 506,358
14,739 - - 97,806 - - 1,303,100
- - - - - - 664,629
100,021 - - 3,494 - - 403,823
- - - - 927,464 - 927,464
- - - - 7,705,480 - 7,705,480
- - - - 44,658,083 - 44,658,083
$ 3,342,653 $ 13,106,752 $ 6,260,823 $ 27,401,433 $ 53,291,027 - $ 128,881,213
$ 21,770 $ - $ - $ 1,578,742 $ - - 2,409,701
16,875 - - - - - 740,519
- - - - - - 81,108
33,394 - - - - - 867,992
- - 81,954 - - - 81,954
- - - 97,806 - - 1,303,100
. - - - - - 4,816,385
- - - - - - 66,656
- - - - - 27,565,000 27,565,000
72,039 - 81,954 1,676,548 - 27,565,000 37,932,415
1,005,574 - 3,099,323 897,835 - - 9,748,682
- - - - - - 267,680
1,005,574 - 3,099,323 897,835 - - 10,016,362
- - - - 53,291,027 (27,565,000) 25,726,027
2,265,040 10,194,190 3,079,546 23,018,654 - - 39,325,155
- 2,912,562 - 1,808,396 - - 15,881,254
2,265,040 13,106,752 3,079,546 24,827,050 53,291,027 (27,565,000) 80,932,436
$ 3,342,653 $ 13,106,752 $ 6,260,823 $ 27,401,433 $ 53,291,027 - $ 128,881,213
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Year ended June 30, 2014

Operations
and
Education Maintenance Auxiliary Restricted Audit
Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes 6,074,408 $ 3,383,669 $ - -3 21,377
Personal Property Replacement Tax 1,225,645 136,183 - - -
Other 3,723 - - - -
Total local government sources 7,303,776 3,519,852 - - 21,377
State governmental sources 6,830,531 623,656 - 2,438,463 -
Federal governmental sources 35,967 - - 9,959,957 -
Student tuition and fees 15,929,809 104,427 231,005 761,601 -
Sales, services and rental of facilities and equipment 568,346 122,527 2,910,423 162,864 -
Investment earnings 28,799 5,981 1,226 - 854
Other sources 82,457 13,885 76,796 629,913 -
Additions to buildings and equipment, current funds - - - - -
Payment of long-term debt - - - - -
SURS contribution provided by state - - - 8,068,818 -
Total revenues 30,779,685 4,390,328 3,219,450 22,021,616 22,231
Expenditures:
Instruction 13,606,894 - - 713,347 -
Academic support 4,039,615 - - 981,002 -
Student services 2,797,905 - - 705,953 -
Public services 800,720 - - 1,029,598 -
Institutional support 5,795,148 - - 404,408 87,175
Auxiliary services - - 3,454,672 126,120 -
Scholarships, student grants, and waivers 3,548,360 - - 9,951,288 -
SURS contribution provided by state - - - 8,068,818 -
Depreciation - - - - -
Loss on disposal of assets - - - - -
Operation of physical facilities - 4,311,292 - 2,230 -
Total expenditures 30,588,642 4,311,292 3,454,672 21,982,764 87,175
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 191,043 79,036 (235,222) 38,852 (64,944)
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds - - - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - - - -
Operating transfers in - - 1,774 98,226 -
Operating transfers out (100,000) - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) (100,000) - 1,774 98,226 -
Net change in fund balance 91,043 79,036 (233,448) 137,078 (64,944)
Fund balance
Beginning 9,382,902 1,129,419 711,344 495,369 200,222
Ending 9,473,945 $ 1,208,455 $ 477,896 $ 632,447 $ 135,278

See Note to Management Information.
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Liability,

Protection,
and Working Bond & Operations & Investment General
Settlement Cash Interest Maintenance in Plant Long Term
Fund Fund Fund Restricted Fund Debt Fund Total
$ 1,918,221 -3 6,278,922 $ 1,785,894 $ - - 19,462,491
- - - - - - 1,361,828
- - - 406,000 - - 409,723
1,918,221 - 6,278,922 2,191,894 - - 21,234,042
- - - 299,694 - - 10,192,344
- - - - - - 9,995,924
- - - - - - 17,026,842
- - - - - - 3,764,160
40,595 63,929 9,034 136,102 - - 286,520
- - - 812,355 - - 1,615,406
- - - - 7,906,788 - 7,906,788
- - - - - 5,150,000 5,150,000
- - - - - - 8,068,818
1,958,816 63,929 6,287,956 3,440,045 7,906,788 5,150,000 85,240,844
- - - 739,425 - - 15,059,666
- - - 231,643 - - 5,252,260
- - - - - - 3,503,858
- - - - - - 1,830,318
1,268,493 - 6,182,133 817,375 - - 14,554,732
- - - - - - 3,580,792
- - - - - - 13,499,648
- - - - - - 8,068,818
- - - - 1,740,162 - 1,740,162
- - - - 762,732 - 762,732
827,423 - - 6,587,413 - - 11,728,358
2,095,916 - 6,182,133 8,375,856 2,502,894 - 79,581,344
(137,100) 63,929 105,823 (4,935,811) 5,403,894 5,150,000 5,659,500
- - - - - - 100,000
- - - - - - (100,000)
(137,100) 63,929 105,823 (4,935,811) 5,403,894 5,150,000 5,659,500
2,402,140 13,042,823 2,973,723 29,762,861 47,887,133 (32,715,000) 75,272,936
$ 2,265040 $ 13,106,752 $ 3,079,546 $ 24,827,060 $ 53,291,027 $ (27,565,000) $ 80,932,436
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Reconciliation of the Combining Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Position

Fund Balances - All Fund Types $ 80,932,436
Long-term portion of early retirement liability (1,754,469)
Unamortized bond premium (734,231)
Net Position of Statement of Net Position $ 78,443,736
Reconciliation of the Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances to the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Net Increase in Fund Balances $ 5,659,500

Reduction in student tuition and fees
Reduction in financial aid

(10,933,245)
10,933,245

Net Effect

Additions to buildings and equipment, current funds
Expended for capital assets

7,906,788
(7,906,788)

Net Effect

Long-term debt retired
Additions to general long-term debt fund

5,150,000
(5,150,000)

Net Effect

Amortization of bond premium

108,027

Increase in long-term early retirement liability

Change in Net Position $

5,767,527

This schedule is supplemental information and is maintained for management purposes only.

See Note to Management Information.
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Statement of Budgetary Comparison - General Fund by Program
Year ended June 30, 2014

Operations &  Operations &

Education Education Actual Maintenance  Maintenance Actual
Fund Fund Over (Under) Fund Fund Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes $ 6,071,050 $ 6,074,408 $ 3,358 $ 3,098,042 $ 3,383669 $ 285,627
Personal property taxes 1,080,000 1,225,645 145,645 120,000 136,183 16,183
Other - 3,723 3,723 - - -
Total local government sources 7,151,050 7,303,776 152,726 3,218,042 3,519,852 301,810
State governmental sources 6,260,115 6,830,531 570,416 564,188 623,656 59,468
Federal governmental sources 36,000 35,967 (33) - - -
Student tuition and fees 17,858,538 15,929,809 (1,928,729) 85,000 104,427 19,427
Sales, services and rental of facilities 703,746 568,346 (135,400) 132,640 122,527 (10,113)
Investment earnings 24,500 28,799 4,299 - 5,981 5,981
Other sources 16,200 82,457 66,257 20,150 13,885 (6,265)
Contingency 400,000 - (400,000) 250,000 - (250,000)
Total revenues 32,450,149 30,779,685 (1,670,464) 4,270,020 4,390,328 120,308
Expenditures:
Current
Instruction 14,836,456 13,606,894 (1,229,562) - - -
Academic support 4,873,579 4,039,615 (833,964) - - -
Student services 2,285,454 2,797,905 512,451 - - -
Public services 845,174 800,720 (44,454) - - -
Institutional support 5,160,852 5,795,148 634,296 - - -
Auxiliary services - - - - - -
Scholarships, student grants, and waivers 4,015,000 3,548,360 (466,640) - - -
Operation of physical facilities - - - 4,313,654 4,311,292 (2,362)
Contingency 525,000 - (525,000) 265,000 - (265,000)
Total expenditures 32,541,515 30,588,642 (1,952,873) - 4,578,654 4,311,292 (267,362)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (91,366) 191,043 282,409 (308,634) 79,036 387,670
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 400,000 - (400,000) - - -
Operating transfers out - (100,000) (100,000) - - -
Bond & Debt Certificate Proceeds - - - - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 400,000 (100,000) (500,000) - - -
Net change in fund balance $ 308,634 91,043 $ (217,591) $ (308,634) 79,036 $ 387,670
Fund balance
Beginning $ 9,382,902 $ 1,129,419
Ending $ 9,473,945 $ 1,208,455

See Note to Management Information.
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Black Hawk College
Illinois Community College District #503

Statement of Budgetary Comparison - General Fund by Object
Year ended June 30, 2014

Operations &  Operations &

Education Education Actual Maintenance  Maintenance Actual
Fund Fund Over (Under) Fund Fund Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes $ 6,071,050 $ 6,074,408 $ 3,358 $ 3,098,042 $ 3383669 $ 285,627
Personal property taxes 1,080,000 1,225,645 145,645 120,000 136,183 16,183
Other - 3,723 3,723 - - -
Total local government sources 7,151,050 7,303,776 152,726 3,218,042 3,519,852 301,810
State governmental sources 6,260,115 6,830,531 570,416 564,188 623,656 59,468
Federal governmental sources 36,000 35,967 (33) - - -
Student tuition and fees 17,858,538 15,929,809 (1,928,729) 85,000 104,427 19,427
Sales, services and rental of facilities 703,746 568,346 (135,400) 132,640 122,527 (10,113)
Investment earnings 24,500 28,799 4,299 - 5,981 5,981
Other sources 16,200 82,457 66,257 20,150 13,885 (6,265)
Contingency 400,000 - (400,000) 250,000 - (250,000)
Total revenues 32,450,149 30,779,685 (1,670,464) 4,270,020 4,390,328 120,308
Expenditures:
Current
Salaries 21,003,703 19,665,825 (1,337,878) 1,749,875 1,730,575 (19,300)
Benefits 3,943,152 4,631,210 688,058 597,317 530,662 (66,655)
Contractual Services 1,052,512 956,251 (96,261) 477,820 421,630 (56,190)
Supplies & Materials 1,625,362 1,447,316 (178,046) 321,229 250,920 (70,309)
Conference & Meetings 299,122 174,922 (124,200) 28,098 3,328 (24,770)
Fixed Charges 16,435 61,624 45,189 186,960 131,057 (55,903)
Utilities 10,588 3,000 (7,588) 952,355 1,138,157 185,802
Capital Outlay - 71,496 71,496 - 104,089 104,089
Other 4,065,641 3,576,998 (488,643) - 874 874
Contingency 525,000 - (525,000) 265,000 - (265,000)
Total expenditures 32,541,515 30,588,642 (1,952,873) 4,578,654 4,311,292 (267,362)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (91,366) 191,043 282,409 (308,634) 79,036 387,670
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 400,000 - (400,000) - - -
Operating transfers out - (100,000) (100,000) - - -
Bond & Debt Certificate Proceeds - - - - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 400,000 (100,000) (500,000) - - -
Net change in fund balance $ 308,634 91,043 $ (217,591) $  (308,634) 79,036 $ 387,670
Fund balance
Beginning $ 9,382,902 $ 1,129,419
Ending S 9473045 1208455

See Note to Management Information.
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Black Hawk College

Illinois Community College District #503

Statement of Budgetary Comparison - Major Special Revenue Funds by Program

Year ended June 30, 2014
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Restricted Restricted
Purposes Purposes Actual Audit Audit Actual
Funds Funds Over (Under) Fund Fund Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes - % - $ - $ 36219 $ 21377 $ (14,842)
Tuition chargeback - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
Total local government sources - - - 36,219 21,377 (14,842)
State governmental sources 2,010,000 2,438,463 428,463 - - -
Federal governmental sources 14,257,895 9,959,957 (4,297,938) - - -
Student tuition and fees 812,500 761,601 (50,899) - - -
Sales, services and rental of facilities - 162,864 162,864 - - -
Investment earnings - - - - 854 854
Other sources 440,000 629,913 189,913 - - -
Contingency 2,000,000 - (2,000,000) - - -
Total revenues 19,520,395 13,952,798 (5,567,597) 36,219 22,231 (13,988)
Expenditures:
Current
Instruction 673,546 713,347 39,801 - - -
Academic support 2,126,612 981,002 (1,145,610) - - -
Student services 985,607 705,953 (279,654) - - -
Public services 1,634,300 1,029,598 (604,702) - - -
Institutional support 291,173 404,408 113,235 60,000 87,175 27,175
Auxiliary services 114,293 126,120 11,827 - - -
Scholarships, student grants, and waivers 11,628,415 9,951,288 (1,677,127) - - -
Operation of physical facilities 26,301 2,230 (24,071) - - -
Contingency 2,040,148 - (2,040,148) - - -
Total expenditures 19,520,395 13,913,946 (5,606,449) 60,000 87,175 27,175
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures - 38,852 38,852 (23,781) (64,944) (41,163)
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in - 98,226 98,226 - - -
Operating transfers out - - - - - -
Bond & Debt Certificate Proceeds - - - - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - 98,226 98,226 - - -
Net change in fund balance - 137,078 $ 137,078 $ (23,781) (64,944) $ (41,163)
Fund balance P
Beginning $ 495,369 $ 200,222
Ending S 6onaar S 135218

See Note to Management Information.



Liability, Liability,

Protection, Protection,
and and Bond & Bond & Operations & Operations &
Settlement Settlement Actual Interest Interest Maintenance, Maintenance, Actual
Fund Fund Over (Under) Fund Fund Restricted Restricted Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
$ 1,810,931 $ 1,918,221 $ 107,290 $ 6,172,555 $ 6,278,922 1,775,000 $ 1,785894 $ 10,894
- - - - - - 406,000 406,000
1,810,931 1,918,221 107,290 6,172,555 6,278,922 1,775,000 2,191,894 416,894
- - - - - 360,000 299,694 (60,306)
- 40,595 40,595 - 9,034 3,000 136,102 133,102
- - - - - - 812,355 812,355
- - - - - 1,200,000 - (1,200,000)
1,810,931 1,958,816 147,885 6,172,555 6,287,956 3,338,000 3,440,045 102,045
- - - - - 1,000,000 739,425 (260,575)
- - - - - - 231,643 231,643
1,532,872 1,268,493 (264,379) 6,172,555 6,182,133 150,000 817,375 667,375
- - - - - 350,000 - (350,000)
837,792 827,423 (10,369) - - 13,673,000 6,587,413 (7,085,587)
- - - - - 400,000 - (400,000)
2,370,664 2,095,916 (274,748) 6,172,555 6,182,133 15,573,000 8,375,856 (7,197,144)
(559,733) (137,100) 422,633 - 105,823 (12,235,000) (4,935,811) 7,299,189
(559,733) (137,100) $ 422,633 $ - 105,823 (12,235,000) (4,935,811) $ 7,299,189
$ 2,402,140 $ 2,973,723 29,762,861
$ 2,265,040 $ 3,079,546 24,827,050



Black Hawk College

Illinois Community College District #503

Statement of Budgetary Comparison - Major Special Revenue Funds by Object

Year ended June 30, 2014
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Restricted Restricted
Purposes Purposes Actual Audit Audit Actual
Funds Funds Over (Under) Fund Fund Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes - $ - $ - $ 36,219 $ 21,377 $ (14,842
Tuition chargeback - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
Total local government sources - - - 36,219 21,377 (14,842)
State governmental sources 2,010,000 2,438,463 428,463 - - -
Federal governmental sources 14,257,895 9,959,957 (4,297,938) - - -
Student tuition and fees 812,500 761,601 (50,899) - - -
Sales, services and rental of facilities - 162,864 162,864 - - -
Investment earnings - - - - 854 854
Other sources 440,000 629,913 189,913 - - -
Contingency 2,000,000 - (2,000,000) - - -
Total revenues 19,520,395 13,952,798 (5,567,597) 36,219 22,231 (13,988)
Expenditures:
Current
Salaries 2,230,679 1,810,671 (420,008) - - -
Benefits 529,453 451,153 (78,300) - - -
Contractual Services 1,846,658 907,048 (939,610) 60,000 87,175 27,175
Supplies & Materials 630,576 452,620 (177,956) - - -
Conference & Meetings 127,387 111,018 (16,369) - - -
Fixed Charges 70,093 49,626 (20,467) - - -
Utilities 185,312 78,306 (107,006) - - -
Capital Outlay 135,270 147,995 12,725 - - -
Other 11,724,819 9,905,509 (1,819,310) - - -
Contingency 2,040,148 - (2,040,148) - - -
Total expenditures 19,520,395 13,913,946 (5,606,449) 60,000 87,175 27,175
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures - 38,852 38,852 (23,781) (64,944) (41,163)
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in - 98,226 98,226 - - -
Operating transfers out - - - - - -
Bond & Debt Certificate Proceeds - - - - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - 98,226 98,226 - - -
Net change in fund balance - 137,078 $ 137,078  $ (23,781) (64,944) $  (41,163)
Fund balance
Beginning $ 495,369 $ 200,222
Ending S 6a2aar S 135208

See Note to Management Information.




Liability, Liability,

Protection, Protection,
and and Bond & Bond & Operations & Operations &
Settlement Settlement Actual Interest Interest Actual Maintenance, Maintenance, Actual
Fund Fund Over (Under) Fund Fund Over (Under) Restricted Restricted Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget Budget Actual Budget
$ 1810931 $ 1918221 $ 107,290 $ 6,172555 $ 6,278,922 $ 106,367 $ 1,775,000 $ 1,785894 $ 10,894
_ _ - - - - - 406,000 406,000
1,810,931 1,918,221 107,290 6,172,555 6,278,922 106,367 1,775,000 2,191,894 416,894
- - - - - - 360,000 299,694 (60,306)
- 40,595 40,595 - 9,034 9,034 3,000 136,102 133,102
- - - - - - - 812,355 812,355
- - - - - - 1,200,000 - (1,200,000)
1,810,931 1,958,816 147,885 6,172,555 6,287,956 115,401 3,338,000 3,440,045 102,045
813,431 758,643 (54,788) - - - - - -
892,569 801,193 (91,376) - - - - - -
158,403 169,369 10,966 - - - - 148,595 148,595
19,370 20,724 1,354 - - - 150,000 625,671 475,671
20,041 11,344 (8,697) - - - - - -
455,000 334,731 (120,269) 6,172,555 6,182,133 9,578 - 73 73
11,850 - (11,850) - - - - - R
- - - - - - 15,023,000 7,601,477 (7,421,523)
- (88) (88) - - - - 40 40
- - - - - - 400,000 - (400,000)
2,370,664 2,095,916 (274,748) 6,172,555 6,182,133 9,578 15,573,000 8,375,856 (7,197,144)
(559,733) (137,100) 422,633 - 105,823 105,823 (12,235,000) (4,935,811) 7,299,189
$  (559,733) (137,100) $ 422,633 $ - 105,823 $ 105,823 $ (12,235,000) (4,935,811) $ 7,299,189
$ 2,402,140 $ 2,973,723 $ 29,762,861
$ 2,265,040 $ 3,079,546 $ 24,827,050
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Statement of Budgetary Comparison - Major Special Revenue Funds by Object (continued)
Year ended June 30, 2014

Working Working
Cash Cash Actual
Fund Fund Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes $ - $ - 3 -
Tuition chargeback - - -
Other - - -

Total local government sources - - -

State governmental sources - - R
Federal governmental sources - - -
Student tuition and fees - - -
Sales, services and rental of facilities - - -
Investment earnings 5,000 63,929 58,929
Other sources - - -
Contingency - - -

Total revenues 5,000 63,929 58,929

Expenditures:

Current
Salaries - - -
Benefits - - -
Contractual Services - - -
Supplies & Materials - - -
Conference & Meeting - - -
Fixed Charges - - -
Utilities - - -
Capital Outlay - - -
Other - - -
Contingency - - -

Total expenditures - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 5,000 63,929 58,929

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in - - -
Operating transfers out (400,000) - 400,000
Bond & Debt Certificate Proceeds - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) (400,000) - 400,000

Net change in fund balance $ (395,000) 63,929 $ 458,929
Fund balance
Beginning $ 13,042,823
Ending $ 13,106,752

See Note to Management Information.
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Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Statement of Budgetary Comparison - Proprietary Fund by Program

Year ended June 30, 2014

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance
Beginning

Ending

See Note to Management Information.

Auxiliary Auxiliary Actual
Fund Fund Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes $ - $ - 3 -
Tuition chargeback - - -
Other - - -
Total local government sources - - -
State governmental sources - - -
Federal governmental sources - - -
Student tuition and fees 250,500 231,005 (19,495)
Sales, services and rental of facilities 3,091,200 2,910,423 (180,777)
Investment earnings - 1,226 1,226
Other sources 71,800 76,796 4,996
Contingency 250,000 - (250,000)
Total revenues 3,663,500 3,219,450 (444,050)
Expenditures:
Current
Instruction - - -
Academic support - - -
Student services - - -
Public services - - -
Institutional support - - -
Auxiliary services 4,013,407 3,454,672 (558,735)
Scholarships, student grants, and waivers - - -
Operation of physical facilities - - -
Contingency 260,000 - (260,000)
Total expenditures 4,273,407 3,454,672 (818,735)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (609,907) (235,222) 374,685
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in - 1,774 1,774
Operating transfers out - - -
Bond & Debt Certificate Proceeds - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - 1,774 1,774

$ (609,907)  (233,448) $ 376,459

$ 711,344
S _477.8%
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Statement of Budgetary Comparison - Proprietary Fund by Object

Year ended June 30, 2014
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Auxiliary Auxiliary Actual
Fund Fund Over (Under)
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues:
Local governmental sources
Property taxes $ - - 8 -
Tuition chargeback - - -
Other - - -
Total local government sources - - -
State governmental sources - - -
Federal governmental sources - - -
Student tuition and fees 250,500 231,005 (19,495)
Sales, services and rental of facilities 3,091,200 2,910,423 (180,777)
Investment earnings - 1,226 1,226
Other sources 71,800 76,796 4,996
Contingency 250,000 - (250,000)
Total revenues 3,663,500 3,219,450 (444,050)
Expenditures:
Current
Salaries 630,806 610,542 (20,264)
Benefits 135,373 123,516 (11,857)
Contractual Services 196,984 159,461 (37,523)
Supplies & Materials 2,426,055 2,316,979 (109,076)
Conference & Meeting 242,419 207,546 (34,873)
Fixed Charges 12,850 12,275 (575)
Utilities - - -
Capital Outlay 350,000 - (350,000)
Other 18,920 24,353 5,433
Contingency 260,000 - (260,000)
Total expenditures 4,273,407 3,454,672 (818,735)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (609,907) (235,222) 374,685
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in - 1,774 1,774
Operating transfers out - - -
Bond & Debt Certificate Proceeds - - -
Bond premium (discount) - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - 1,774 1,774
Net change in fund balance $ (609,907) (233,448) $ 376,459
Fund balance
Beginning 711,344
Ending 477,896

See Note to Management Information.



Black Hawk College
lllinois Community College District #503

Note to Management Information

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Fund Accounting: In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of available
resources, the accounts are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting as promulgated
in the ICCB Fiscal Management Manual. Financial statements by fund, required by the ICCB, are included
as supplementary information. This is the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified

for accounting and reporting purposes into funds that are in accordance with activities or objectives specified.

143



APPRECIATION OF DIVERSITY « INTEGRITY « RESPONSIBILITY

Black Hawk College East Campus Ag Arena

—

)
Black?

Hawk College

www.bhc.edu

QUAD-CITITES CAMPUS EAST CAMPUS
6600 34th Avenue 26230 Black Hawk Road
Moline, lllinois 61265 Galva, lllinois 61434
309-796-5000 309-854-1700





